
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 25 November 2013 
6.00 pm 

Pittville Room - Municipal Offices 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Duncan Smith (Chair), Klara Sudbury (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, 

Barbara Driver, Colin Hay, Helena McCloskey, Diane Hibbert, 
Chris Ryder, Charles Stewart and Sandra Holliday 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    

3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
Minutes of the last meeting held on 2 September 2013 

(Pages 
1 - 10) 

    
4.   PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR 

ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

    
5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

None referred. 
 

    
6.   LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972-EXEMPT BUSINESS 

The Committee is recommended to approve the 
following resolution:- 
 

“That in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local 
Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the 
meeting for the following agenda item on Gloucestershire 
Airport as it is likely that, in view of the nature of the 
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
if members of the public are present there will be disclosed 
to them exempt information as defined in paragraph 3, Part 
(1) Schedule (12A) Local Government Act 1972, namely: 
 
Paragraph 3; Information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular  
person (including the authority holding that information) 

 



    

 
2 
 

 
    
7.   GLOUCESTERSHIRE AIRPORT 

Report of the Chair of the Joint Airport scrutiny working 
group, Councillor Tim Harman 

(Pages 
11 - 
138) 

    
8.   UPDATE FROM THE JOINT AIRPORT WORKING 

GROUP ON THE FOURTH ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE 
AIRPORT'S GREEN POLICY 
Report of the Chair of the Joint Airport scrutiny working 
group, Councillor Tim Harman 
(please note this item is not exempt) 

(Pages 
139 - 
156) 

    
9.   FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 
Feedback from Health and Care Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 6 November attended by Councillor 
Penny Hall. 
 
Feedback from the Police and Crime Panel meeting 
scheduled for 21 November to be attended by Councillor 
Helena McCloskey. 

 

    
10.   UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 

Review of progress of the scrutiny task groups 
(Pages 
157 - 
160) 

    
11.   REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 

Review of the latest scrutiny workplan 
(Pages 
161 - 
162) 

    
12.   QUARTER 2 PERFORMANCE REPORT 

Report of the Strategy and Engagement Manager 
(Pages 
163 - 
196) 

    
13.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next scheduled meeting is on Thursday 9 January 2014 
at 6 pm. 

 

    
 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 2nd September, 2013 
6.00  - 8.30 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Klara Sudbury (Chair), Nigel Britter, Barbara Driver, Colin Hay, 
Ian Bickerton, Diane Hibbert, Chris Ryder, Charles Stewart, 
Penny Hall (Reserve) and Simon Wheeler (Reserve) 

Also in attendance:  Councillor Jon Walklett and Councillor Roger Whyborn 
 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies had been received from the chair Councillor Duncan Smith and 
Councillor Penny Hall attended as his substitute. Councillor Klara Sudbury as 
vice-chair of the committee took the chair for this meeting. 
   
Apologies had been received from Councillor McCloskey and Councillor 
Wheeler was attending as her substitute. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None received. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting held on 16 May 2013 were approved as a 
correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR ACTIONS AND 
PETITIONS 
None received. 
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
No matters were referred to the committee. 
 

6. FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS ATTENDED 
As she had given her apologies for this meeting, Councillor McCloskey had 
provided a written update regarding the meeting of the Police and Crime Panel 
on 19 July 2013. She was unable to attend the meeting and Councillor Sudbury 
was not able to attend as her substitute. The main thrust of the meeting had 
been to hear how plans to develop the first two main themes of the 
Commissioner's plan were progressing. These themes were Accessibility and 
Accountability led by ACC Sally Crook and Older but not Overlooked led by 
Sally Pickering of GAVCA. Two complaints about the Commissioner and his 
office had been received. One has been dealt with satisfactorily and the other 
has resulted in the Commissioner's office doing an additional piece of work. 
 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

Councillor Penny Hall updated members on the Health and Care Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee she had attended on 16 July 2013. The committee had 
received the annual report of the Director of Public Health and she highlighted 
some of the issues set out in the report.  A member asked if there were more 
details on the reasons for some of the trends highlighted such as 
Gloucestershire having a lower number of smokers than the national average 
but a higher incidence of obesity, self harming and suicide. Councillor Hall 
advised that the annual report had been in a new format and lacked some of the 
detail contained in previous reports but she could request this on their behalf. 
Members suggested that when the health scrutiny committee were devising 
their workplan they could consider setting up task groups, one would be to look 
at self harming and suicide in more detail. 
 
Councillor Hall agreed to raise this on their behalf together with the committee's 
request for more detail to back up reported trends. She advised that the next 
meeting was on the 20th of September and she encouraged members to flag 
any issues with her that they wished her to raise on their behalf.   
 
Members were referred to the county council website where they could find the 
full minutes and reports of the meeting.    
 

7. PROGRESS REPORT ON RECOMMENDATIONS FROM GRASS VERGES 
TASK GROUP 
The chair invited Councillor Whyborn, Cabinet Member Sustainability, to 
introduce the report setting out the progress on implementing the 
recommendations of the Grass Verges scrutiny task group which had been 
approved by Cabinet in December 2013.  The report provided members with a 
comprehensive update of the progress made on all the recommendations and 
the Cabinet Member invited questions. Rob Bell, Managing Director of Ubico 
and John Rees, Environmental Maintenance Manager at Ubico were also in 
attendance to answer any questions. 
 
Councillor Hall, as chair of the task group, was pleased with the good progress 
that had been made and felt the task group had made a real difference. A 
particular improvement was the regular monthly meetings between officers from 
Ubico, CBC and the county council where issues could be discussed and 
resolved. As a ward councillor she had noticed that the level of complaints 
regarding grass verges had gone down. Although this may be partly due to the 
weather, she complimented officers on how nice the verges looked.   
 
Members were circulated a further update from Tony McNamara, Community 
Parks Development Officer regarding para 2.7 in the report.  It had now been 
agreed to trial a flowering meadow seed mix at Coronation Square and the 
junction of Princess Elizabeth Way and Gloucester Road (A40) with the 
intention of creating a flowering meadow for 2014. 
 
A member congratulated Ubico and the council on the trials of wildflower 
meadows which had been very successful. They were keen to encourage 
developers to create more but asked whether maintenance was an issue and if 
Ubico had the necessary budget to carry out the work. 
 
Rob Bell advised that if there was an increased cost of maintenance then the 
service level agreement between Ubico and the council would need to be 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

amended following appropriate discussions with the Commissioner, i.e the 
council. 
 
The Cabinet Member advised that the council must be careful what they commit 
to in terms of maintenance so it was important to discuss this at development 
stage. The council were looking at planning procedures for new estates which 
would cover biodiversity issues as well as provision for bins. 
 
In response to a question from a member, John Rees, advised that Ubico 
sprayed roadside weeds twice a year in April/May and then September/October. 
The second application was due to commence next week. 
 
Another member referred to the green space strategy and raised a question 
about sustainable urban drainage. He was particularly concerned about 
individuals paving over their gardens without the necessary drainage. This may 
contravene planning regulations but there was no effective planning 
enforcement. 
 
The Cabinet Member agreed that this was an issue the council needed to be 
mindful of and confirmed that it was a planning issue. 
 
The chair thanked the Cabinet Member and officers for the update and the 
committee agreed that this represented the completion of the work of this 
scrutiny task group. 
 

8. UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 
The chair referred members to the summary of scrutiny task groups which had 
been circulated with the agenda.  
 
The Democratic Services Manager highlighted the good progress that was 
being made on the dog fouling scrutiny task group. The task group looking at 
deprivation in the town centre had a wide ranging scope and they were due to 
report back to this committee in January with an update. 
 
A number of task groups were scheduled to have progress reports on the 
implementation of their recommendations coming back to this committee. 
 

9. MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 
The chair referred members to the summary of other member working groups 
which had been circulated with the agenda following a request at the last 
meeting. The report highlighted the various types of member working groups 
operating within the Council and the differences between them. 
 
The chair initiated the discussion with an example of an issue regarding the 
green bag scheme that she had wanted to be looked at by a scrutiny task 
group. However she had been advised that this was an issue being looked at by 
the Cabinet Member waste working group. In her opinion it was sometimes 
arbitrary which group looked at an issue. She had also had experience of 
chairing a Cabinet Member working group looking at the Housing review. In the 
absence of Councillor Smith, she highlighted his concern that scrutiny was not 
being given the opportunity to get involved in overview as this was generally 
being carried out by Cabinet Member working groups.  
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

Councillor Hibbert felt that all of the working groups should be reporting back 
through this committee. This would enable all members to be better informed 
and would demonstrate publicly the extent of the work being done by the 
council outside of the formal committees. She was concerned that many 
members were not engaging in scrutiny. She suggested that they may be 
encouraged to attend meetings of this committee if they felt it was going to be a 
single source of information. Councillor Driver supported the view that working 
groups should report back to this committee.   
 
Councillor Bickerton asked for clarity on why meetings of task groups and 
Cabinet Member working groups did not always go in the public domain. 
Councillor Stewart suggested there needed to be more clarity on when a 
Cabinet Member should be invited to attend a scrutiny task group. 
 
Councillor Hay agreed there needed to be a reporting mechanism back to this 
committee as it was important that all members had an understanding of what 
work was being done across the council. However he was keen to emphasise 
the real differences between a scrutiny task group and a Cabinet Member 
working group. The former was free to explore any issues without direction from 
the Cabinet Member and come up with a report of recommendations for 
consideration by the Cabinet. He felt it was important that the Cabinet Member 
was present at the initial meeting of the scrutiny task group, not to direct the 
group but to update the task group on any other relevant work being done and 
give ideas. It was also important that the Cabinet Member was involved in the 
final meeting of the task group to give an opportunity to comment on the 
recommendations of the task group before they were received by Cabinet. By 
contrast the Cabinet Member working group was set up at the request of the 
Cabinet Member as an advisory group to the Cabinet Member. Councillor Hay 
stressed the importance of these groups being free to explore ideas, some of 
which may be taken no further, and so putting all their workings in the public 
domain may not always be helpful. He concluded that effective working 
between the Cabinet Member and the scrutiny task group was the key to 
successful scrutiny.   
 
Other members agreed that there were differences between the two types of 
working groups. Councillor Hall highlighted that scrutiny task groups were task 
and finish groups which on completion made recommendations.   Other groups 
such as the climate change member working group had a long-term role to 
provide advice to the Cabinet Member who also chaired the group.  Councillor 
Britter suggested that if the relationship between scrutiny and Cabinet was 
strong and appropriate linkage between the two was in place then these 
differences would not be an issue. The priority should be to focus on the 
relationship and then everything else should fall into place.  
 
Councillor Walklett, as Cabinet Member responsible for scrutiny, was invited to 
comment. He explained that during his time with the council he had been 
involved in three scrutiny task groups. As a non Executive member he felt he 
had been given plenty of opportunities to ask the Cabinet Member questions 
about their portfolio under the former overview and scrutiny arrangements. He 
pointed out that if members felt this was no longer the case then Cabinet had 
not changed but O&S had so the onus was on scrutiny to make the new system 
work in this respect. Cabinet had worked hard to improve communications to 
members through arranging member seminars and workshops and he cited the 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

Council size member seminar as a good example. He accepted that Councillor 
Hibbert had raised a valid argument about reporting back from the various 
member working groups. However he was keen to highlight that the vast 
majority of Cabinet Member working groups did include at least one O&S 
member so suggested that they should have a duty to report back to their main 
committee. 
 
Councillor Whyborn, Cabinet Member sustainability, sympathised with the views 
expressed by members and agreed it was important that the O&S committee 
needed to be well informed in order to carry out their scrutiny role effectively. He 
emphasised that scrutiny task groups and Cabinet Member working groups 
were addressing different needs. The function of the Cabinet Member working 
group on climate change for example was to get together a group of interested 
members and other experts to assist him as the responsible Cabinet Member in 
formulating policy and generating ideas. He stated his intention to carry on 
chairing this group. Clearly if O&S decided they wanted to scrutinise an issue in 
more depth then it would not be appropriate for the Cabinet Member to chair the 
resulting scrutiny task group. However he felt they should be invited to attend 
scrutiny task groups in order to get their buy in and understanding. In his view, 
the way forward was to ensure that one or two members of the O&S committee 
were on each working group and they could then present reports to the main 
committee. The only alternative was to invite all the Cabinet Members to 
meetings of O&S to be questioned in detail on a wide range of issues.  
 
The chair had some concerns about a scrutiny member of the Cabinet Member 
working group reporting back to this committee and felt it should be the Cabinet 
Member themselves who would have a fuller understanding of all the issues.  
 
The chair referred members to the draft form for setting up a new member 
working group in appendix 3 of the report. The idea was that this form would be 
completed and would then come to O&S for discussion. The O&S committee 
would be acting as a commissioning group for all working groups. 
 
Councillor Hay suggested that one of the functions of this committee should be 
to manage and co-ordinate the non-executive councillors and the work they do 
on the council. Therefore it was appropriate for a proposal for a new working 
group to come to scrutiny that could then source members for the group. If a 
working group was set up by Council and members appointed by Council then 
the role of this committee would be to ensure that the working group was 
operating effectively. 
 
The chair asked for a show of hands on members support for the new form and 
subsequently receiving updates on the work of all the member working groups.  
Members gave this their support and the Democratic Services manager agreed 
to take this forward. 
 

10. THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY AND THE 
CABINET 
The chair referred members to the discussion paper that had been circulated 
with the agenda and the update of the meeting between the chair and the vice-
chair of O&S with representatives from Cabinet.  In this meeting, Councillor 
Smith had been keen for members of the Cabinet to produce a written summary 
for this meeting and he had suggested that members had the opportunity to 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

table questions to Cabinet Members at every Cabinet meeting. In her view, 
Councillor Sudbury, thought that this committee would provide a better forum for 
questioning Cabinet Members. 
 
Councillor Whyborn, as a Cabinet Member, was invited to give his comments. In 
his opinion the introduction of the new scrutiny arrangements had made it much 
more difficult for scrutiny to summon the Cabinet Member and for members to 
have the opportunity to question and have a dialogue with the Cabinet Member. 
He did not support producing a written report but he would be very happy to 
come along every 6-8 weeks and update members on any areas they wished. 
 
Councillor Hay suggested that the inherent difficulty in having the updates at 
this meeting was that very few other members attended as observers. Other 
councils had opportunities for Cabinet Members to have open sessions with 
other members where they could ask questions. Possibly this could be done in 
the hour before this meeting or Cabinet and every member could be invited to 
attend. 
 
Council Driver suggested setting up a task group to look at what other councils 
were doing. The Democratic Services Manager advised that a lot of research 
had been done in formulating the new scrutiny arrangements and this had 
included an extensive look at other councils’ arrangements. She highlighted an 
e-mail she had received that morning regarding Surrey County Council where 
they had experienced a similar problem with defining the differences between 
working groups. Their advice was that the matter was best resolved by 
establishing good relationships and establishing terms of reference at the start 
of any working group. Councillor Hall advised that the matter had been raised at 
the Gloucestershire Scrutiny network and the advice had been that it was for 
each council to establish protocols which worked for them and there was no 
simple solution. 
 
Councillor Hibbert supported Cabinet Members attending scrutiny task groups 
but was nervous about all the Cabinet Members attending this committee due to 
the time it would take up. She favoured bullet pointed highlights in a briefing 
note. 
 
Councillor Walklett as the Cabinet Member responsible to scrutiny referred to 
the five requests from the informal meeting and gave Cabinet’s response:    

1. Cabinet Members give more thought to which issues they could 
potentially give to a scrutiny task group to develop  
– the Cabinet would be happy to support that and the Events scrutiny 
task group was a good example where scrutiny had developed new 
policy  

2. O&S track the forward plan as part of their work planning and also refer 
to the corporate objectives to inform them of up-and-coming actions  
– O&S should look to the Forward Plan and the corporate business plan 
for ideas. O&S would have the option to request a Cabinet Member to 
attend O&S to give more details about a particular item coming up on 
the forward plan. 

3. The new form for setting up a member working group could be used to 
facilitate some discussion between Cabinet and O&S when a new 
working group was being contemplated 
- Cabinet supported this 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

4. More consideration to be given to the idea of an informative presentation 
and debate at each Council meeting on a key partnerships or group. 
-  Regarding the JMLGs for shared services, he suggested that an 
annual report was already made to the Senior Leadership Team by each 
group and these reports could be presented to members. He would have 
reservations about these reports being made to Council as this may set 
precedents for the other authorities in the partnership and create an 
excessive workload for officers. 

5. A written briefing from each Cabinet Member at each O&S meeting of 
up-and-coming issues for that portfolio 
- Cabinet would prefer to provide a one to two page summary 
highlighting all their key issues and this could be provided one to two 
days in advance of the meeting and then O&S would have the 
opportunity to request a Cabinet Member to attend to answer more 
questions. 
 

After further discussion on this last point, members felt that this summary 
should be issued with the agenda so the adequate notice could be given if 
members wanted to invite the Cabinet Member to answer additional questions. 
All members of Council should be made aware so that they could attend if they 
were interested in this particular issue. Members agreed that a single summary 
report from Cabinet would suffice.   
 
There was some discussion about the suggestion for receiving presentations 
from partnerships. The chair felt that O&S should focus initially on establishing 
the internal relationships with Cabinet before turning its attention to partnerships 
outside the council. It was also important for the O&S committee to maintain its 
management role so some reports may be better dealt with via a wider 
members’ seminar. The committee agreed that they supported the principle of 
more regular updates to members from working groups and other bodies and 
they would be happy for the chair and vice-chair of this committee sort out the 
detail. 
 
Resolved that:  

1. The principle of a member working group initiation form set out in 
appendix 3 should be adopted and come to O&S for initial 
discussion and allocation of non-Exec members 

2. Cabinet Members will prepare a short briefing note for circulation 
with the agenda for each scrutiny meeting with the option for O&S 
to invite any Cabinet Member to come along and give more detail 
and answer questions at the meeting 

The chair/vice-chair to have further discussions with Cabinet regarding 
how working groups and other member bodies reporting to the wider 
audience of members 
 

11. CABINET MEMBER BRIEFING 
Councillor Rawson, Cabinet Member Finance, gave members a brief update on 
two significant issues in his portfolio. 
 
Firstly he updated members on the review of Council Tax support which was 
due to go to the next meeting of Cabinet. The recommendation was that the 
council along with other Gloucestershire authorities should continue the current 
council tax support arrangements for another year. 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
- 8 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

 
He referred members to the update on the council's accommodation strategy 
which had been circulated to all members by e-mail. This formed an important 
part of the council’s Bridging the Gap strategy. Members would appreciate that 
some aspects of the project would be confidential but he would be very happy 
to provide members with a regular update at whatever frequency they required. 
 
In response to a question from a member regarding whether the refurbishment 
of the municipal offices and selling off the remainder was being considered, he 
replied that use of the current building as office space would continue to be a 
challenge for the council and therefore this option had been ruled out. 
 

12. REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 
The chair referred members to the discussion paper and the latest scrutiny 
workplan. 
 
Members agreed that it would be helpful if the forward plan was circulated with 
the agendas for this meeting. 
 
Councillor Hay made a proposal for a scrutiny task group regarding pub 
closures. He reminded members that in March 2012 he had brought a motion to 
Council to look at the ways the authority may be able to protect "community 
pubs" from closing and being redeveloped for some other use, mainly housing.  
The motion had been passed and included the action to investigate ways in 
which the authority might be able to adopt policies and procedures in both 
licensing and planning which may help preserve these community assets.  He 
suggested a task group could be set up to look at what the authority could do by 
reviewing its policies and procedures. They should be able to take evidence 
from licensing and planning, Cabinet members and officers and it should also 
gather information from outside bodies such as CAMRA and look at government 
and parliamentary debate on the issue.  The task group should be no more than 
10 members and should be able to report back early in 2014.  The outcome 
would be a improved set of policies and procedures to help preserve the 
"community pub". 
 
Members supported this as a topic but suggested that lifestyle changes could 
be the cause. However they felt it was worth investigating why landlords were 
finding it difficult financially and if community pubs were closed whether this left 
any gaps in the community. They asked Councillor Hay to work with the 
Democratic Services Manager to produce a one-page strategy for the review. 
 
Councillor Britter was keen to set up a task group to look at the use of 106 
monies and the transparency of the process.  
 
Councillor Driver suggested a scrutiny task group should be set up to look at 
Planning Enforcement and she was concerned that officer support had been cut 
down to a minimum. There were some links between this and 106 agreements.  
Councillor Hay supported this proposal and cited his previous example of 
enforcement relating to paving over driveways and gave another example of the 
installation of satellite dishes where the council needed to tackle the installers 
rather than individual households. Councillor Wheeler highlighted the problem 
with some businesses giving householders incorrect advice regarding when 
they need planning permission. 

Page 8



 
 
 

 

 
- 9 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 3 October 2013. 
 

 
Resolved that Councillors Britter and Hay would work with the Democratic 
Services Manager to produce one-page strategies for these suggested 
task groups which could then be brought back to this committee for 
agreement and initiation. 
 

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Date of next scheduled meeting was 25 November 2013 at 6 pm. 
 
The Democratic Services Manager explained that other meetings had been 
arranged and were indicated in the diary as ‘if required’. These would only go 
ahead if there was an urgent need to set up a task group, deal with a call in or 
receive a report which could not wait until the next meeting. At this point the 
October meeting did not appear to be required. 
 
 
 
 
 

Klara Sudbury 
Chairman 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 10



Agenda Item 7
Page 11By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 20
This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 128
This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 136
This page is intentionally left blank



Page 137By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 138
This page is intentionally left blank



   
$cwfu3hfj.doc Page 1 of 4 Last updated 13 

November 2013 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee – 25 November 2013 

Gloucestershire Airport Green Policy Fourth Annual Review 
Report of the Chair of the Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group  

 
Accountable member Councillor Tim Harman, Chair of the Joint Airport Scrutiny Working 

Group  
Accountable officer Pat Pratley, Deputy Chief Executive 
Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision No  
Executive summary The Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group met on 21 October 2013 to 

receive a report and presentation on the fourth review of Gloucestershire 
Airport’s Green Policy from the Operations Manager at Gloucestershire 
Airport Ltd (GAL).   
Overall, the Working Group was satisfied with the progress made by GAL 
during the review period; however, it made a recommendation that, before 
the next annual review, GAL management work with council officers to 
consider whether the current ceiling of 4,000 tonnes CO2 for aircraft 
emissions, set down in the green policy, should be recalibrated as a result of 
guidance to be issued by Defra in 2014. 

Recommendations The Overview & Scrutiny Committee is recommended to: 
 
(i) endorse the report from the Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group 
(ii) forward the report to Cabinet with a recommendation that Cabinet 

notes that officers will be working with GAL management to 
consider whether the ceiling of 4,000 tonnes CO2 for aircraft 
emissions set down in the green policy should be recalibrated 

 
 
Financial implications None – review of a document owned by Gloucestershire Airport Ltd 

Contact officer:  Nina Philippidis, Accountant, Business Partner 
Team (West), nina.philippidis@cheltenham.gscx.gov.uk, 01242 
264121 

Legal implications None – review of a document owned by Gloucestershire Airport Ltd 
HR implications  None – review of a document owned by Gloucestershire Airport Ltd 

Contact officer:  Julie McCarthy, HR manager (GO shared services), 
Julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gcsx.gov.uk, 01242 264355 

Key risks See Appendix 1 

Agenda Item 8
Page 139



   
$cwfu3hfj.doc Page 2 of 4 Last updated 13 

November 2013 
 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The Gloucestershire Airport Green Policy is not a council document; 
however, as a shareholding council, encouraging the Airport to improve its 
environmental performance ensures it contributes to the council and 
community objectives of reducing carbon emissions.  The Airport is also 
encouraged to take positive steps to engage with the local community.   

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

In addition to the above, the Policy also includes measures to tackle other 
environmental concerns including noise pollution, water quality and waste 
management.  

Property/Asset 
Implications 

None 

 
1. Background 
1.1 Gloucestershire Airport Green Policy was approved by the Cabinets of both shareholding councils 

in April 2009.  Included in this was a commitment to monitor and review the policy on an annual 
basis. 

1.2 This fourth review covers the period 1st April 2012 to 31st March 2013 but does include some 
information up to August 2013. 

1.3 Council officers have collated the reports for previous reviews, but, in a change to the process, it 
was agreed at the last annual review that GAL management would prepare and present the report 
to the Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group.  A copy of their report is attached at Appendix 2.     

1.4 The Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group received the report and presentation on 21 October 
2013.  The extract of the meeting minutes attached at Appendix 3 outline the points raised by the 
Working Group in response to the report and presentation.   

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 Overall, the Working Group was satisfied with the progress made by GAL during the review 

period.   
2.2 It was noted that emissions from ground operations had increased; however this was not 

unexpected.  The increase was put down to a harsh winter coupled with an inefficient electric 
heating system.  Improving the heating system will require major investment; the airport is already 
considering the feasibility of installing PV panels on its car park to generate an element of its own 
electricity.      

2.3 Members also noted the 16.6% reduction in emissions from aircraft within the context of a 10% 
increase in aircraft movements.  This reduction was largely accounted for by aircraft upgrades, 
but also a change in the methodology used for calculating the emissions.   

2.4 When the Policy was originally developed, national guidance on calculating emissions from air 
travel was not available.  A methodology was therefore developed locally with independent 
consultants and this is set out in the Green Policy.  However, Defra has now published national 
guidance and part of this guidance has been applied to the latest figures, accounting for a straight 
line 2% reduction in emissions.   

2.5 Defra is planning to bring in a further change to the guidance next year and GAL has suggested 
that this change may have a significant impact on the calculation of aircraft emissions, such that 

Page 140



   
$cwfu3hfj.doc Page 3 of 4 Last updated 13 

November 2013 
 

the current ceiling of 4,000 tonnes CO2 may no longer be appropriate.   
2.6 The Working Group therefore recommended that, before the next annual review, council officers 

work with GAL management to consider whether the ceiling should be recalibrated. 

3. Performance management – monitoring and review 
3.1 The next annual review will cover the period 1st April 2013 to 31st March 2014 and will consider 

the progress made on implementing the Green Policy and the implications of the Defra guidance 
on the current ceiling for aircraft emissions. 

Report author Contact officer:  Gill Morris, climate change and sustainability officer, 
gill.morris@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264229 

Appendices 1. Risk assessment 
2. Gloucestershire Airport Green Policy Fourth Annual Review report 

(note:  title should read ‘fourth’ not ‘third’) 
3. Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group, extract of meeting minutes, 

21 October 2013 
 

Background information Available from Gloucestershire Airport website: 
 

1. Gloucestershire Airport Ltd Green Policy Issue 3 
2. Gloucestershire Airport Ltd Green Travel Plan 

 

Page 141



 

   
$cwfu3hfj.doc Page 4 of 4 Last updated 13 

November 2013 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date raised Impact 
1-5 

Likeli- 
hood 
1-6 

Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to risk 
register 

1 If the airport fails 
to make progress 
on implementing 
its Green Policy 
this could have a 
negative impact 
on the council’s 
reputation locally 

Deputy Chief 
Executive 

25/11/13 2 2 4 Reduce The annual review 
process ensures the 
council receives 
regular updates on 
progress 

Ongoing Climate 
change & 
sustainability 
officer 

Commissioning 
division 

Explanatory notes 
Impact – an assessment of the impact if the risk occurs on a scale of 1-5 (1 being least impact and 5 being major or critical) 
Likelihood – how likely is it that the risk will occur on a scale of 1-6  
(1 being almost impossible, 2 is very low, 3 is low, 4 significant,  5 high and 6 a very high probability) 
Control - Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 
 
 

 
 
 

P
age 142



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 1 
 

Report to Joint Airport Working Group 
October 2013 

 
Gloucestershire Airport Green Policy 

Third Annual Review 
 
    
 
BACKGROUND 
Gloucestershire Airport Green Policy was developed as a result of a condition placed 
on the approval of the business case for the Runway Safety Project (RSP).  The 
subsequent Policy was approved by both shareholding councils in April 2009 and 
included a commitment to review the progress made in implementing the Policy on 
an annual basis.  This fourth review covers the period 1st April 20112 to 31st March 
2013 and, in some cases, the calendar year 2012.  , but due to some delays in 
obtaining the necessary information, and the nature of the information provided, the 
narrative also includes progress in some areas up to August2013 
 
SUMMARY       

In 2012, the Joint Airport Working Group requested that all Airport Green Policy targets and 
parameters be collated as a specific appendix for future reviews.  The report below is an 
extract of this new appendix, which appears in Issue 3 of the Airport Green Policy. 

 

The key parameters for the fourth annual review are as follows, and are explained in detail 
below: - 

 Total aircraft movement 74 000, up 10% 
 

 Ground operations -  CO2 emission increase of 15.7% to 302 Tonnes, due 
predominantly to harsh winter. 
 

 Aircraft emissions – CO2 emissions decrease of 16.6% to 2649 Tonnes due 
principally to fleet modernisation. 
 

 Out-of-hours activity reduced by 180flights, well within agreed parameters. 
 

 Noise complaints increased overall to 417, although 2 complainants generated 321 
(77%) of these. Underlying trend downward  
 

 Recycling activity massively increased – cardboard 50%, plastic 100%, paper 650% 

 

NARRATIVE 

 
2012 Update 
The Green Policy has been revised to update the text and incorporate previous committee 
recommendations at this, the fourth annual review.  The document, and indeed the policy, 
continues to evolve.  Significant progress has been made in key areas, with pleasing progress 
in aircraft CO2 emissions, despite a 10% increase in aircraft movements.  Fleet modernisation 
and more accurate DEFRA emission calculation methodology have delivered improved 
emission performance while out-of-hours activity and waste recycling have also seen notable 
betterment. 
 

Page 143



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 2 
 

The harsh winter in this reporting period, however, significantly impacted on energy usage 
and served to highlight the inefficiency of the Airport’s electric heating.  It will be difficult to 
achieve better heating performance without significant infrastructural investment but schemes 
are currently under consideration for photovoltaic cell generation in the car parking area and 
on other Airport buildings.  The installation of ‘smart’ metering technology across the Airport 
site is nearly complete and Severn Trent are continuing to roll out their water metering 
programme across the site. 
 
Following completion of the Runway Safety Project, the Airport ecology, particularly in the 
new footpath area around the RESA continues to improve.  The Airport is engaged in a joint 
project with Churchdown Parish Council and other stakeholders to develop a number of 
circular ‘Airport walks’, focussing on the ecology of the immediate area.  This community 
engagement, combined with the unique environment of a ‘controlled access’ area should 
make for some interesting and diverse habitats in the years to come.  
 
The RESA area has seeded naturally and the newly planted hawthorn hedges are beginning 
to establish, although the Airport must continue to maintain a low bird hazard environment 
through deterrent techniques.  Within and since the reporting period, the Airport has also 
hosted a number of sporting events, including 1 mile, 4km and 10km running races, a cycling 
endurance event and even an outdoor Shakespeare play.  These non-aviation and ‘low 
carbon’ activities will continue to develop community involvement. 
 
Noise complaints have reduced in real terms, although the statistics are somewhat skewed by 
two complainants whose reports account for more than 77% of the annual total.  Again, fleet 
modernisation is thought to account for a significant proportion of the reduction with modern 
light aircraft and high performance business jets being noticeably quieter than the aircraft they 
have replaced. 
 
Out-of-hours activity remains at a low level, well within the agreed Green Policy parameters.  
The JAWG and Consultative Committee agreed to a variation of the scheme to facilitate 
certain types of flight within 30 minutes of published opening and closing times although the 
Airport has not yet implemented any operational changes to take advantage of this increased 
weekday flexibility as demand remains low. 
 
Progress is being made in rolling out the Green Policy to other Airport tenants.  At least one 
has installed a waste oil heating system, thereby recycling their own aircraft used engine oil, 
another has installed PV cells on their business premises.   
 
Sales of the new unleaded grade of AVGAS fuel have more than doubled since the new 
grade was introduced and a ‘product recovery system’ for Avgas and Jet A1 fuels now 
ensures that the majority of quality control samples are recycled into stock after removal of 
contaminants and settling. 
 
Work is ongoing with the Environment Agency to review and update the discharge consent 
held for the Airport’s sewage system, which has continued to meet permitted levels 
throughout the reporting period. 
  

Page 144



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 3 
 

 GREEN POLICY – APPENDIX F – ANNUAL REVIEWS 

 
26.1 Ground Operations 
26.2 An annual reduction target of 10% was set for the first two years for the reduction of 

CO2 emissions from ground-based operations following the recommendations of 
Severn Wye Energy Agency.The three principle Airport buildings are considered 
separately for energy use: - 

 
26.3 SE1 Terminal Building and main hangar 

 
 

The building 
SE1 and the Main Terminal have the highest concentration of computers, printers, 
and other office equipment on the airport site. Along with this it is also heated by an 
electric heater system that is relatively inefficient compare with the modern 
equivalent. Despite this, it is an area where staff education can contribute to energy 
reductions along with initiatives such as reducing lighting levels throughout the 
building. 

 
Consumption pattern 

 
 
  

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

2010-2011

2011-2012

2012-2013

Page 145



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 4 
 

Analysis 
Following ‘benchmarking’ in 2010, annual energy use has been calculated as follows:  
 

Year (Apr-Mar) KW/h used 
% 

Change/Year 
2010-2011 155781  

2011-2012 125731 -19% 

2012-2013 153307 +22% 

Overall % Chg  -1.6% 
 
The positive work done since 2009 in education and installtion of more efficient 
lighting was undone by significantly increased heating use during the exceptioanlly 
cold winter of 2012 into 2013.  This highlights the inefficiency of the building’s reliance 
on electrical heating.  Nevertheless, the overall trend is marginally down. 

 
Further Initiatives 
Continuing staff education, Major investment in  the heating and lighting systems is 
required to continue the downward trend.  Further investigation of  the feasibility of 
photovoltaic generation is ongoing. 
 

26.4  Fire Station & hangar SE27 

 
 

The building 
Fire Station and hangar SE27 is the Airport Fire Service headquarters. It contains 
office space, rest/meal area and bays for the services fire appliances.  As with other 
areas of the airport it is heated by relatively inefficient electric heaters and the storage 
bays are lit with an equally dated lighting system. 

    . 
Consumption pattern 

 (Graph overleaf) 

Page 146



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 5 
 

 
 

Analysis 
Following ‘benchmarking’ in 2009/10, the energy use is determined as follows: - 
 

 Year Total KW/h 
% 

Change/Year 
2010-2011 33416  

2011-2012 35053 +4.8 

2012-2013 66049 +93.4 

Overall % Chg  +97.1 
 
Utilisation had been relatively stable, however the cold winter again resulted in a 
significant increase in energy consumption, particularly as additional electrically 
powered ‘warm air’ heaters were temporarily used in the Fire Station bays to 
prevent the emergency vehicle water lines from freezing.   
 
This building is also used to charge the Airport’s two electric vehicles (tugs) and 
future ‘everyday’ consumption is likely to remain at a higher level than the 
benchmark. 
  
Further Initiatives: 
As stated in previous years, energy reductions could be achieved with major 
investment in replacement of the lighting and heating systems with more energy 
efficient units 
  

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

2010-2011

2011-2012

2012-2013

Page 147



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 6 
 

26.5   Control Tower 

 
 
The building 
The Control Tower not only is the centre for controlling airport movements but is 
also the source of power for all of the safety significant navigational equipment, 
radar and runway lighting. It contains a main viewing area (VCR), office space, 
and kitchen area. The percentage of domestic usage is relatively low, compared 
with the consumption of the navigational and ATC equipment. 
 
Consumption pattern 

 
 
  

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

2011-2012

2012-2013

Page 148



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 7 
 

Analysis 
Following ‘benchmarking’ in 2010/11, the energy use is determined as follows: - 

 
  
 
 
 
 

 The energy use in the building is clearly consistent with seasonal temperature 
variation, again highlighting the inefficiency and dependence on electrical heating.  
The changes completed to the Airport’s runway lighting system as part of the 
runway safety project, should deliver a small saving in future years. 

 
Further Initiatives: 
Investment in a new heating system alongside updating lighting would help to 
reduce energy levels. However, the buildings age and layout make any initiative’s 
effects limited.  Larger savings would be difficult due to the equipment contained 
within the building and its importance to airport operations.  
 

26.6 Vehicle use 
 Vehicle fleet utilisation is shown at Appendix F.  Most significantly since the 2012 

review, the Airport has acquired a further electric tug, which will further reduce 
diesel fuel use. 
  

Year  Total % Change 

2011-2012 93080  

2012-2013 106654 +14.5 

Page 149



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 8 
 

26.7 Ground emission totals 
 Collating the data for ground-based emissions gives the following summary: - 
 

Period 2009 – 2013 

 
             2009/10        
  Source  Volume  Kg/CO2 
            Electricity =      299807 KWh        (157,278) 
                 Diesel =        51,834 ltrs           (138272) 
                 Petrol  =       117 ltrs                 (270) 
           
                                          Tonnes CO2 =     295.82  
 
             2010/11 
 
            Electricity =      280200 KWh        (146,992) 
                 Diesel =      49,883 ltrs             (133,067) 
                Petrol  =      117 ltrs                 (270) 
 
                                          Tonnes CO2 =     280.33 
 
             2011/12 
 
            Electricity =      246490 KWh        (129,308) 
                 Diesel =      49,608 ltrs            (132,334) 
                 Petrol  =      117 ltrs                 (270) 
                                        
                                         Tonnes CO2 =     261.91 

 
             2012/13 
 
            Electricity =      326,010 KWh       (170,829) 
                 Diesel =      49,243 ltrs            (130,986) 
                 Petrol  =      127 ltrs                 (292) 

 
                                    Tonnes CO2=    302.11 

 
 
 26.8   Conclusion 

The extreme winter of 2012/13 resulted in a significant increase in energy 
use at the Airport.  This, in turn, reversed the overall downward trend in 
energy usage since benchmarks in the Green Policy process became 
available.  This highlights the Company’s dependence on electrical heating. 

Page 150



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 9 
 

26.9 Aircraft emissions 
 
Using the methodology defined earlier in this document, Gloucestershire Airport 
undertakes to ensure that CO2 emissions from aircraft operations do not exceed a 
ceiling of 4000 Tonnes CO2 in the course of normal Airport operations.   

 The calculations for 2012 are as follows: - 

 Total Jet A1 emissions  1539.481 Tonnes 

 Total Avgas emissions  1110.400 Tonnes 

 Total    2649.866 Tonnes 

The 2012 data shows a marked reduction, more than 527 Tonnes, or 16.6% lower 
than the previous year.  There are some key factors influencing this reduction. 

DEFRA has now published guidance for calculating air travel emissions, primarily 
from an airline passenger perspective.  It does however, now specify a ‘distance’ 
factor of 8%, rather than the 10% previously used in the calculations. 

Specifically, two of the resident business jets at the Airport have been upgraded in 
the reporting period, both with significantly more efficient aircraft.  Furthermore, the 
Isle of Man, Belfast and Jersey services have been operated by a Let 410 aircraft, 
replacing the Dornier 228, again with a notable difference in fuel burn. 

Avgas emissions have also reduced by more than 100 tonnes.  This is largely due to 
the largest flying school, Aeros Flight Training, introducing 3 modern Tecnam aircraft 
to their fleet. 

  

Page 151



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 10 
 

26.10 Operational Controls 
 
The ceiling for total annual aircraft movements (excluding emergency, Police and Air 
Ambulance-related flights), measured by calendar year is set at 95 000. 

 
The ceiling for out-of-hours flights (excluding emergency, Police and Air Ambulance-
related flights, or those arriving early or late due to operational reasons) is set as not 
more than 1.5% of the annual total. 

 
Not more than 100 flights per annum (excluding emergency, Police and Air 
Ambulance-related flights) will be permitted during the hours of 2300 – 0600. 
 

26.11 2012 figures 
 
  
Total number of flights in 2012 

   
73778 

    Total number of flights out-of-hours 
  

539 
    Percentage of out-of-hours 

   
0.73% 

    
           
      

Number 
 

% of total flights 
Total number of exempt flights 

  
125 

 
0.17 

  Manx2 flights delayed/early due to operational reasons 28 
    Total number of 'qualifying' flights 

  
386 

 
0.52 

  Total number of 'qualifying' flights between 23-0600 9 
 

0.01 
  

           
        

% of out of hours flights 
Qualifying flights within 5 minutes of opening time 

 
42 

 
10.9 

  Qualifying flights within 30 minutes of opening time 
 

126 
 

32.6 
  Qualifying flights within 1 hour of opening time 

 
235 

 
60.9 

  Qualifying flights within 2 hours of opening time 
 

363 
 

94.0 
   

 
26.12 2011 figures 
  

     Annual total mvt 
 

67022 
  

      Total out of hours 
 

669 1.0% 
 Total emergency related 103 

  Qualifying out of hours  566   0.84% 
 

      Total 23-0600 
 

8 
  

      Within 5 mins 
 

84 
  Within +/- 30 mins 

 
340 

  Within +/- 1 hour 
 

464 
  Within +/- 2 hours 

 
538 

   

26.13 Conclusion 
The percentage and number of out-of hours flights reduced in 2012 and no Green 
Policy parameters were exceeded. 

 
 
 
26.14 Noise complaints 

Page 152



GREEN POLICY REPORT Page 11 
 

 
A total of 417 complaints were received during 2012.  This equates to 0.56% of the 
total annual movements.  Two individuals, however, generated 321 of these (178 & 
143).  One, in particular, has elected to file two complaints for every out of hours 
flight; one of the grounds of it being out of hours, and one on the grounds of noise. 

 
This represents an increase on 2011 data (280 complaints, 0.41%) but a reduction on 
the 2010 peak (587 complaints, 0.87%) 
 
If reports from the two most prolific complainants are temporarily excluded from the 
datasets, the underlying trend is downward.  

 
 
26.15  Waste management 

A baseline for waste in relevant categories was established in 2011 as follows: - 
 

Cardboard 12 x 1100ltr bin 
Plastic  72Kg 
Paper  187Kg 

 
Significant progress was made during 2012 with the recycling scheme rolled out to all 
Airport tenants.  Consequently, recycling rose substantially. 

 
2012 Recycling 
Cardboard 18 x 1100ltr bin 
Plastic  142Kg 
Paper  1500Kg 
 
 

 

Page 153



Page 154
This page is intentionally left blank



 
Appendix 3 

 
 

 
 
 

Joint Airport Scrutiny Working Group 
21 October 2013 
4:00pm to 6:00pm 

 
Extract of minutes relating to Green Policy 

 
 

6.0 Presentation of the fourth review of the Gloucestershire Airport Green 
Policy report 
 

6.1  DL reminded members that the green policy had been developed as part of a 
condition for the runway safety project and continues to evolve.  The airport has 
now taken responsibility for producing the review report, as requested at the 
November 2012 JAWG meeting.  The past year has been the busiest year for 
some time for GAL and the airport is now rated 11th in the UK for total aircraft 
movements and is the busiest general aviation airport in the market.  
 

6.2 CO2 ground emissions had increased by 15% due to the reliance on electrical 
heating and the harsh winter period, however, GAL continues to investigate the 
feasibility of onsite electricity generation using PV. 
 

6.3 There has been a reduction in aircraft emissions of 16.6% due to the use of 
more modern aircraft, resulting in less fuel being used and quieter aircraft.  
There has also been a change in the methodology used for calculating the 
emissions.  Unleaded fuel was introduced in April 2012 and has been very 
successful and usage of unleaded fuel will increase in the future.   
 

6.4 Out of hours activity has reduced and is well within the agreed parameters set 
down in the policy.  Changes to out-of-hours activity, approved by JAWG, have 
not yet been implemented as it has not been necessary.  There was some 
difference in the understanding of what had actually been approved and DL 
agreed to report back with clarification. 
 

6.5 Noise complaints had increased and it was noted that two individuals are 
responsible for the majority; as a consequence the data is being skewed.  The 
underlying downward trend is likely to be related to increased use of more 
modern aircraft. 
 

6.6 Recycling activity has grown significantly as it has been rolled out to all airport 
tenants. 

 
6.7 In the presentation, DL reported on progress against the 2012 JAWG 

recommendations.  Work is continuing with Down Hatherley PC regarding noise 
issues.  The PC has a place on the consultative committee but an independent 
group has been set up and continues to express concern outside of the PC; the 
airport will continue to work with them.   
 

7.0 Member Questions  
 

7.2 Responding to a member question regarding the airport walks scheme, DL 
confirmed that walkers are protected by a 1.8m perimeter fence. 
 

7.3 The reduction in CO2 emissions from aircraft was welcomed.  With regard to the 
change in methodology, a member asked if GAL is also looking at previous 

Page 155



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Date Not Specified. 
 

years as it will be useful to be able to compare the difference in the figures 
using the different methodologies.  

 
7.4 DL advised that the difference is currently a straight-line 2% reduction, but 

DEFRA is proposing to introduce a radiative forcing factor from 2013 (this is the 
effect of aircraft cruising at high levels in the atmosphere).  This could have a 
significant negative impact on the figures.  It was agreed that officers would 
work with GAL     in April/May 2014 to understand the impact and consider 
recalibrating the 4.000 tonnes CO2 ceiling currently set in the policy.   
  
DL agreed to add baseline information re progress of the Green Travel Plan 
2013.   

 
7.3 DL advised that there had been a 10% growth in aircraft movement levels and 

the reduction in aircraft emissions is therefore encouraging.  Future growth will 
involve more of the modern aircraft.  In the future GAL will consider looking at 
the CO2 calculation at more than one point during the year, although this is a 
time consuming and complex exercise.   
 

8.0 Confirmation of next steps and process for 2014 review of the Green 
Policy 
 

8.1 Members agreed that a report will be taken to Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for noting by Cabinet, subject to recalibration of CO2 emissions 
being noted specifically. 
 

9.0 Any other business  
 

 No other business was discussed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tim Harman

Page 156



Lis
t o
f a
ll s

cru
tin
y t
as
k g

rou
ps
 an

d o
the

r a
pp
oin

tm
en
ts 
rel
ate

d t
o O

ve
rvi
ew

 an
d S

cru
tin
y

KE
Y

Re
le
va
nt
 C
ab

in
et
 M
em

be
r

ST
G 
in 

pr
og

res
s

Ne
w 
top

ics
 

no
t y
et 

sta
rte

d

co
mp

let
ed

rev
iew

s
Re

vie
w 
co

mp
let

ed
 bu

t a
wa

itin
g f

ur
the

r in
pu

t o
uts

ide
 O
&S

 be
for

e r
ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s a
re 

co
ns

ide
red

 fo
r a

pp
ro
va
l o

r r
ev
iew

 
pr
og

res
se
d 

O&
S T

as
k g

ro
up

Pu
rp
os

e
Ag

ree
d 

no
mi

na
tio

ns
/m

em
be

rsh
ip

Ch
air

s i
n b

old

Fa
cil
ita

tin
g 

Of
fic

er
Sp

on
so

rin
g 

Of
fic

er
Ca

bin
et 

Me
mb

er
Ta

rg
et 

for
 

rep
or
tin

g r
ec
s

Up
da

te

Re
vie

w 
of 
Se

cti
on
10
6 

mo
nie

s a
nd
 

en
for

ce
me

nt

tba
tba

Bu
ilt 

En
vir
on
me

nt
Cll

r M
cK

ina
ly

Co
un
cil
lor
 Ba

rba
ra 

Dr
ive

r s
ug
ge
ste

d t
his

 to
pic

 at
 th
e S

ep
tem

be
r m

ee
tin
g o

f O
&S

 an
d i
t re

ce
ive

d s
up
po
rt f

rom
 ot
he
r m

em
be
rs.
 

Co
un
cil
lor
 D
riv
er 

ha
s p

rod
uc
ed
 th
e a

tta
ch
ed
 re

gis
tra

tio
n f
orm

 fo
r c
on
sid

era
tio
n b

y t
he
 co

mm
itte

e.

Do
g f
ou
lin
g

To
 ga

in 
an
 un

de
rst
an
din

g o
f th

e p
rob

lem
 

of 
do
g f
ou
lin
g i
n o

rde
r to

 he
lp 
co
mb

at 
the

 
pro

ble
m.
 To

 ed
uc
ate

 th
e p

ub
lic
 an

d t
o 

en
co
ura

ge
 go

od
 do

g o
wn

ers
hip

. 

Cll
rs 
Br
itte

r, D
riv
er,

 Fl
etc

he
r, 

Pe
nn

y H
all
, M

cC
los

ke
y a

nd
 

W
illia

ms

Be
v T

ho
ma

s
Sa

m 
Ho

we
Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

Cll
r W

hy
bo
rn

Ja
n 2

01
4 f
or 

O&
S

Th
e g

rou
p l
as
t m

et 
on
 10

 O
cto

be
r. T

he
y a

re 
no
w 
rev

iew
ing

 th
eir
 w
ork

 un
de
rta

ke
n t
o d

ate
 an

d a
re 

lik
ely

 to
 be

 co
ns
ide

rin
g a

 dr
aft
 

rep
ort

 in
 du

e c
ou
rse

.

Bu
dg
et 
sc
rut

iny
 w
ork

ing
 

gro
up

Th
e w

ork
ing

 gr
ou
p’s

 ro
le 
is 
to 
de
ve
lop

 th
e 

bu
dg
et 
pro

ce
ss
, s
up
po
rt t

he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
Me

mb
ers

’ s
cru

tin
y r
ole

 an
d t
o c

on
sid

er 
ide

as
 fro

m 
Me

mb
ers

 fo
r re

du
cin

g t
he
 

bu
dg
et 
ga
p.

Cll
rs 
Co

lem
an
, G

arn
ha

m,
 

Ha
rm

an
, H

ibb
ert

, M
as
se
y 

an
d S

ud
bu
ry

Cll
r P

rin
ce
 (s
ub
). 

Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

Fin
an
ce
 to
 

att
en
d b

y i
nv
ita
tio
n. 

Ro
sa
lin
d 

Re
ev
es
, 

De
mo

cra
tic
 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Ma
na
ge
r

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
Fin

an
ce

Cll
r R

aw
so
n

Re
co
mm

en
da
ti

on
s r
eg
ard

ing
 

the
 bu

dg
et 
for

 
20
13
/14

 w
ill 
be
 

inp
ut 
to 
the

 
bu
dg
et 
pro

ce
ss
 Th

e g
rou

p n
ow

 ha
ve
 a 
sc
he
du
le 
of 
me

eti
ng
s a

nd
 ar

e d
ue
 to
 m
ee
t a
ga
in 
on
 4 
De

ce
mb

er 
wh

en
 th
ey
 w
ill 
be
 fin

ali
sin

g t
he
ir 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s r
eg
ard

ing
 th
e b

ud
ge
t p
rop

os
als

 fo
r 2

01
4/1

5

JC
S a

nd
 Pl

an
nin

g 
Lia

iso
n G

rou
p (

ST
G)

To
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
ve
hic

le 
wit

h w
hic

h t
o e

ng
ag
e 

wit
h e

lec
ted

 m
em

be
rs 
on
 st
rat

eg
ic 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
iss

ue
s i
n l
igh

t 
of 
the

 ch
an
ge
s t
o t
he
 pl
an
nin

g f
ram

ew
ork

. Cll
rs 
Bic

ke
rto

n, 
Ha

rm
an

, 
W
all
, G

od
win

 an
d 

Mc
Clo

sk
ey
, S

im
on
 W

he
ele

r

Ju
dit
h B

ak
er

Tra
ce
y 

Cr
ew

s
Le
ad
er 

    
   C

llr 
Jo
rda

n
No

 fu
rth

er 
da
tes

 cu
rre

ntl
y 

se
t.

Th
e o

rig
ina

l te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 se

t b
y O

&S
 in
 Ju

ly 
sti
ll s

tan
d a

nd
 th
e g

rou
p a

re 
me

eti
ng
 re

gu
lar
ly 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e r
es
t o
f th

is 
ye
ar 

to 
pro

gre
ss
 th
em

.  T
he
 gr

ou
p w

ill 
co
nti
nu
e t
o b

e u
se
d a

s a
 so

un
din

g b
oa
rd 

an
d m

em
be
rs 
vie

ws
 w
ill 
be
 fe
d i
nto

 th
e p

rog
ram

me
 m
ov
ing

 
for

wa
rd 

so
 th
ere

 ar
e n

o s
pe
cif
ic 
pla

ns
 fo
r th

e w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p t
o b

rin
g b

ac
k r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s t
o t
he
 O
&S

 co
mm

itte
e. 
O&

S c
ou
ld 
as
k 

the
 w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p a

t a
ny
 po

int
 to
 ca

rry
 ou

t a
 sp

ec
ific

 as
pe
ct 
of 
sc
rut

iny
 if 
req

uir
ed
.  T

he
 gr

ou
p m

et 
on
 9t
h O

cto
be
r.  

Tra
ce
y C

rew
s 

ga
ve
 a 
pro

gre
ss
 re

po
rt o

n t
he
 JC

S, 
Me

mb
ers

 di
sc
us
se
d t
he
 co

ns
ult
ati
on
 pr

oc
es
s, 
an
d K

im
 M
ille

r u
pd
ate

d M
em

be
rs 
on
 th
e s

co
pin

g 
do
cu
me

nt,
 st
ruc

tur
e a

nd
 vi
sio

nin
g o

f th
e C

he
lte
nh
am

 Lo
ca
l P

lan
. T

he
 la
st 
me

eti
ng
 to
ok
 pl
ac
e o

n 1
3 N

ov
em

be
r.

De
pri
va
tio
n

Co
un
cil
lor
 D
riv
er 

su
gg
es
ted

 a 
rev

iew
 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 ca

rrie
d o

ut 
of 
sm

all
 po

ck
ets

 in
 

the
 to
wn

 w
hic

h m
ay
 su

ffe
r fr

om
 

de
pri
va
tio
n b

ut 
ma

y n
ot 
ge
t th

e 
co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 th
at 
the

 m
ore

 ob
vio

us
 

de
pri
ve
d a

rea
s g

et.

Co
un
cil
lor
s D

riv
er,

 C
ole

ma
n, 

Mc
La
in 
an
d B

ern
ice

 
Th

om
ps
on
 as

 a 
co
-op

tee
 an

d 
Ca

rol
ine

 W
alk

er 
fro

m 
CB

H.
Co

un
cil
lor
 W

alk
let
t a
s a

n 
ob
se
rve

r (a
s a

 re
lev

an
t w

ard
 

me
mb

er)

Sa
m 
Ho

we
Ric

ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on

Le
isu

re 
an
d 

Cu
ltu
re 

    
    
    
  

Cll
r H

ay

O&
S h

av
e 

req
ue
ste

d a
n 

up
da
te 
in 

Ja
nu
ary

 20
13
. 

Th
e t
erm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 w
ere

 ag
ree

d b
y O

&S
 on

 18
 Fe

bru
ary

 an
d t
he
y m

et 
for

 th
e f
irs
t ti
me

 on
 22

 M
ay
. A

t th
eir
 se

co
nd
 m
ee
tin
g o

n 2
5 

Ju
ne
 th
ey
 fo
cu
ss
ed
 on

 co
mm

un
ity
 sa

fet
y w

ith
 th
e p

oli
ce
 an

d T
rev

or 
Gl
ad
din

g. 
O&

S h
av
e a

sk
ed
 fo
r a

 st
atu

s r
ep
ort

 in
 Ja

nu
ary

 20
13
 in
 

vie
w 
of 
the

 fa
ct 
tha

t n
o t
im
es
ca
les

 ha
ve
 be

en
 fix

ed
 by

 th
e t
as
k g

rou
p. 
Th

e g
rou

p m
et 
for

 a 
thi
rd 

tim
e o

n t
he
 8 
Au

gu
st 
an
d d

isc
us
se
d  

the
 is
su
es
 re

lat
ed
 to
 ho

us
ing

 an
d t
he
 bu

ilt 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
en
vir
on
me

nta
l fa

cin
g p

eo
ple

 liv
ing

 in
 th
e t
ow

n c
en
tre

. T
his

 in
clu

de
d a

 fo
cu
s o

n 
tho

se
 re

sid
en
ts 
liv
ing

 in
 pr

iva
te 
ren

ted
 ac

co
mm

od
ati
on
 in
 bu

ild
ing

s t
ha
t h
av
e b

ee
n s

ub
-di
vid

ed
 in
to 
ho
us
es
 in
 m
ult
ipl
e-o

cc
up
ati
on
 or

 
in 
fla
ts 
ab
ov
e s

ho
ps
. T

he
 la
st 
for

ma
l m

ee
tin
g w

as
 he

ld 
on
 12

 Se
pte

mb
er 

wh
ere

 m
em

be
rs 
dis

cu
ss
ed
 pr

iva
te 
se
cto

r h
ou
sin

g i
n t
he
 

are
a a

nd
 th
ere

 w
as
 a 
fac

t-fi
nd
ing

 w
alk

-ab
ou
t a
rou

nd
 th
e t
ow

n c
en
tre

 on
 17

th 
Oc

tob
er.

 

IC
T r

ev
iew

 (S
TG

)
A p

ote
nti
al 
to 
rev

iew
 IC

T s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 

res
ilie

nc
e. 
Is 
the

 in
fra

str
uc
tur

e s
uff
ici
en
tly
 

rob
us
t, i
s a

 sh
are

d I
CT

 th
e r

igh
t a
pp
roa

ch
 

an
d d

o w
e h

av
e t
he
 rig

ht 
de
liv
ery

 m
od
el 
in 

pla
ce
.   

Cll
rs 
An

dre
w 
Ch

ard
, A

nd
rew

 
W
all
, S

im
on
 W

he
ele

r a
nd
 

Co
lin

 H
ay
.

Ro
sa
lin
d 

Re
ev
es

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld

on
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Se

rvi
ce
s  
    
    
 

Cll
r W

alk
let
t

No
 fu
rth

er 
fol
low

 up
 

sc
he
du
led

A f
urt

he
r re

mi
t w

as
 se

t to
 re

vie
w 
the

 IC
T v

iru
s o

utb
rea

k a
nd
 th
e t
as
k g

rou
p a

gre
ed
 th
e r

es
ult
ing

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 at
 th
eir
 m
ee
tin
g o

n 1
2 

Ma
rch

. A
 pu

bli
c v

ers
ion

 of
 th
e I
nte

rna
l a
ud
it r
ep
ort

 on
 th
e v

iru
s h

as
 be

en
 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 to
 al
l m

em
be
rs.
 A 

wr
itte

n u
pd
ate

 of
 pr

og
res

s o
n 

the
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 re

qu
es
ted

 by
 O
&S

 at
 its

 la
st 
me

eti
ng
 ha

s b
ee
n c

irc
ula

ted
 to
 m
em

be
rs 
of 
O&

S a
nd
 th
e w

ork
ing

 gr
ou
p. 

Fo
llo
win

g t
he
 de

ba
te 
by
 C
ou
nc
il o

f th
e e

xe
mp

t re
po
rt o

n t
he
 IC

T n
etw

ork
 is
su
es
 in
 O
cto

be
r, C

ou
nc
il r
es
olv

ed
 to
 re

fer
 th
e m

att
er 

to 
the

 IC
T S

cru
tin
y t
as
k g

rou
p f
or 

fur
the

r c
on
sid

era
tio
n a

nd
 to
 m
ak
e a

ny
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 to
 C
ab
ine

t o
n c

om
pli
an
ce
 is
su
es
. A

n u
pd
ate

 
wil

l b
e p

rov
ide

d a
t th

is 
me

eti
ng
 be

for
e t
he
 ta
sk
 gr

ou
p i
s r
ec
on
ve
ne
d. 
  

Se
x t
rad

e i
n 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
(S
TG

)
Co

un
cil
 at
 its

 m
ee
tin
g o

n 2
5 J

un
e r

efe
rre

d 
thi
s m

att
er 

to 
O&

S w
ith
 a 
vie

w 
to 
bri
ng
ing

 
ba
ck
 a 
rep

ort
 to
 C
ou
nc
il i
n D

ec
em

be
r.

Cll
rs 
Ch

ard
, D

riv
er,

 R
eg
an
, 

Se
ac
om

e a
nd
 M
as
se
y

Ro
sa
lin
d 

Re
ev
es

An
dre

w 
No

rth
Ho

us
ing

 an
d 

Sa
fet
y  
    
    
    
   

Cll
r J
eff
rie
s

Ca
bin

et 
in 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
13
. 

Ca
bin

et 
rec

eiv
ed
 a 
rep

ort
 on

 17
 Se

pte
mb

er 
wh

ich
 ou

tlin
ed
 th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wo

rk 
wh

ich
 w
as
 ta
kin

g p
lac

e i
n r

es
po
ns
e t
o t
he
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s s

et 
ou
t in

 th
e r

ep
ort

 of
 th
e S

cru
tin
y T

as
k G

rou
p o

n t
he
 se

x t
rad

e i
n C

he
lte
nh
am

. B
oth

 th
e P

os
itiv

e L
ive

s 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 an

d C
he
lte
nh
am

 Sa
feg

ua
rdi
ng
 Fo

rum
 ha

ve
 ta
ke
n r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r m

ov
ing

 fo
rw
ard

 th
os
e r

ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s w

hic
h 

req
uir
ed
 a 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ap
pro

ac
h. 
Ca

bin
et 
we

lco
me

d t
he
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 ap

pro
ac
h a

nd
 no

ted
 th
at 
thi
s w

as
 a 
go
od
 de

mo
ns
tra

tio
n o

f h
ow

 
sc
rut

iny
 w
ork

ed
 in
 pr

ac
tic
e i
n t
erm

s o
f ra

isi
ng
 is
su
es
 w
hic

h c
ou
ld 
be
 w
ork

ed
 on

 to
ge
the

r. 

Ev
en
t S

ub
mi
ss
ion

s t
as
k 

gro
up
 (S

TG
)

Re
vie

w 
an
d m

ak
e r

ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f
or 

the
 pr

oc
es
s f
or 

org
an
ise

rs 
 of
 ev

en
ts 
to 

su
bm

it p
rop

os
als

.

Cll
rs 
Re

ga
n, 
Ha

ll, 
Br
itte

r, 
Hib

be
rt a

nd
 Se

ac
om

e a
nd
 

Co
un
cil
lor
 Su

db
ury

 .

De
mo

cra
tic
 

Se
rvi
ce
s -
 Sa

ira
 

Ma
lin
/R
os
ali
nd
 

Re
ev
es

Gr
ah
am

e 
Le
wis

Ho
us
ing

 an
d 

Sa
fet
y  
    
    
    
   

Cll
r J
eff
rie
s

Co
mp

let
e

Th
e C

ab
ine

t re
ce
ive

d t
he
 fin

al 
rep

ort
 on

 5 
Fe

bru
ary

 20
13
 an

d r
ec
eiv

ed
 a 
fur

the
r re

po
rt f

rom
 of
fic
ers

 on
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s i
n J

uly
 20

13
. It
 is
 a 
rea

l a
ch
iev

em
en
t fo

r th
e s

cru
tin
y t
as
k g

rou
p t
ha
t it
s r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f
or 

Ev
en
ts 
Co

ns
ult
ati
ve
 

Gr
ou
ps
 an

d a
 Sa

fet
y A

dv
so
ry 
Gr
ou
p h

av
e n

ow
 be

en
 im

ple
me

nte
d. 
An

 up
da
te 
rep

ort
 on

 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
e r

ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

is 
sc
he
du
led

 fo
r O

&S
 in
 Ja

nu
ary

 20
14

All
otm

en
ts 
(S
TG

)
Re

vie
w 
all
otm

en
t s
tra

teg
y

Ide
nti
fy 
les

so
ns
 le
arn

t fr
om

 W
ea
ve
r's
 

Fie
ld.

Cl
lrs

 R
eg

an
, S

mi
th,
 

Mc
Clo

sk
ey
, B

ritt
er 

, S
tew

art
 

an
d H

ay

DS
- B

ev
 

Th
om

as
 10

 
da
ys

So
nia

 Ph
illp

s 
or Gr
ah
am

e 
Le
wis

Su
sta

ina
bil
ity

Cll
r W

hy
bo
rn

Fo
llo
w 
up
 

sc
he
du
led

 fo
r 

Ma
rch

 20
14

Ca
bin

et 
ag
ree

d t
he
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 at
 its

 m
ee
tin
g o

n 1
2 M

arc
h 2

01
3. 

Gr
as
s v

erg
e c

utt
ing

 
(S
TG

)
Re

vie
w 
gra

ss
 cu

ttin
g p

oli
cy
 an

d 
op
era

tio
na
l is

su
es
.

Cll
rs 
Ha

ll, 
Fle

tch
er 

an
d 

Br
itte

r,
Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

Cll
r W

hy
bo
rn

Fo
llo
w 
up
 

sc
he
du
led

 fo
r 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
13

Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 ap

pro
ve
d b

y C
ab
ine

t in
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
2. 

UB
IC
O 
(S
TG

)
To

 re
vie

w 
the

 se
rvi
ce
 po

st 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
UB

IC
O 
an
d b

en
efi
ts 
rea

lis
ati
on
.

Cll
rs 
Ja
ck
y F

let
ch
er,

  
Su

za
nn
e W

illia
ms

, T
im
 

Ha
rm

an
, A

nd
rew

 C
ha

rd
, 

Ch
arl
ie 
Ste

wa
rt a

nd
 Pa

t 
Th

orn
ton

Sa
ira
 M
ali
n

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s
Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

Cll
r W

hy
bo
rn

Re
po
rte

d t
o O

&S
 on

 18
 M
arc

h a
nd
 th
e r

ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s w

ere
 ap

pro
ve
d a

t C
ab
ine

t o
n 1

6 A
pri
l 2
01
3 s

ub
jec

t to
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

co
mm

en
ts 
fro

m 
the

 C
ab
ine

t M
em

be
r S

us
tai
na
bil
ity
. 

\\v
mb

us
da
ta\
mg

da
tar
oo
t\A

ge
nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\2\
4\3

\AI
00
00
63
42
\$e

ko
do
mn

u.x
ls

15
:12

Agenda Item 10
Page 157



Page 158
This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 
SCRUTINY TOPIC REGISTRATION 
 
Date:  4  November  2013 
Name of person proposing topic: Cllr. Barbara Driver 
Contact:  01242 243862 
Suggested title of topic: Review of Section 106 money and 

enforcement 
What is the issue that scrutiny needs to address?  
 
As 106 money is spent in wards not always within the area where the building is taking 
place and where the 106 money comes from. Local ward councillors should be involved in 
where it is spent and how.  Should be more open. 
Enforcement is another area which needs to be addressed so that as we put conditions in 
approved applications we know they can be enforced. 
Since enforcement officers were cut back, we now cannot enforce conditions put on 
applications, as well as other issues that the public tell us about. 
 
 
What do you feel could be achieved by a scrutiny review (outcomes) 
 
Both topics being updated to fit today’s decisions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If there a strict time constraint? No 

 
Is the topic important to the people of 
Cheltenham?   

Yes 
 

Does the topic involve a poorly 
performing service or high public 
dissatisfaction with a service?  

Public and Cllrs on enforcement  
and with 106 it is councillors dissatisfaction  
 

Is it related to the Council’s corporate 
objectives?  

no 
 

Any other comments: 
 
 
Local ward councillors need to be more involved in decisions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 159



Page 160
This page is intentionally left blank



O&
S C

om
mi
tte
e 2

01
2/1

3 w
ork

 pl
an
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi
ce
r 

 \\v
mb

us
da
ta\
mg

da
tar

oo
t\A

ge
nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\3\
4\3

\AI
00
00
63
43
\$m

wf
4s
33
o.d

oc
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 2

5 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01
3  

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 fro

m 
the

 
JA

WG
 on

 th
e f
ou
rth

 an
nu
al 

rev
iew

 of
 th
e a

irp
ort

's g
ree

n 
po
licy

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
Ma

ke
 an

y 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 
Up

da
te 
rep

ort
 

Gi
ll M

orr
is,
 C
lim

ate
 C
ha
ng
e a

nd
 

Su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 O
ffic

er 

Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 Ai

rpo
rt 

Sc
rut

iny
 

Ma
ke
 an

y 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 

Yo
rk 
Av

iat
ion

 
rep

ort
 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 by

 
Gl
ou
ce
ste

r C
ity
 

Co
un
cil 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

, E
xe
cu
tiv
e D

ire
cto

r 

Q2
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 R
ep
ort

 
Pe

rf 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 

Re
vie

w 
Q2

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

res
ult
s a

nd
 id
en
tify

 an
y 

ite
ms

 fo
r fu

rth
er 

sc
rut

iny
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 9

 Ja
nu

ary
 20

14
 

ST
G-
Ev

en
ts 

Fo
llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

13
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Ro
sa
lin
d R

ee
ve
s,D

SM
 

Ch
air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r P
en
ny
 ha

ll 

ST
G-
Do

g f
ou
lin
g 

Sc
rut

iny
 

Ma
ke
 an

y 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 
Re

po
rt f

rom
 th
e 

Do
g f
ou
lin
g S

TG
 

Be
v T

ho
ma

s, 
De

mo
cra

cy 
Of
fic
er 

Ch
air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r P
en
ny
 H
all
 

Bu
dg
et 
pro

po
sa
ls 
20
13
/14

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
Ma

ke
 an

y 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s t
o 

Ca
bin

et 

A p
res

en
tat
ion

   
A r

ep
ort

 fro
m 
the

 
bu
dg
et 
sc
rut

iny
 

wo
rki
ng
 gr

ou
p 

Ma
rk 
Sh

eld
on
, D

ire
cto

r o
f R

es
ou
rce

s 
Ch

air
 of
 th
e B

ud
ge
t s
cru

tin
y w

ork
ing

 
gro

up
 

 
ME

ET
IN
G 
DA

TE
:  3

 M
arc

h  
20
14
 

ST
G-
 Al

lot
me

nts
 G
rou

p 
Fo

llo
w 
up
 

Re
vie

w 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
an
y r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

ag
ree

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 

Up
da
te 
rep

ort
 

Be
ve
rly
 Th

om
as
, D

em
oc
rac

y O
ffic

er 
Ch

air
, C

ou
nc
illo

r A
nn
e R

eg
an
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 161



O&
S C

om
mi
tte
e 2

01
2/1

3 w
ork

 pl
an
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffi
ce
r 

 \\v
mb

us
da
ta\
mg

da
tar

oo
t\A

ge
nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\3\
4\3

\AI
00
00
63
43
\$m

wf
4s
33
o.d

oc
 

 

Ma
rch

 20
13
  

 
DR

AF
T C

orp
ora

te 
Str

ate
gy
 

20
13
-14

 
Sc

rut
iny

 
 

Re
vie

w 
DR

AF
T s

tra
teg

y 
pri
or 

to 
Ca

bin
et 

Re
po
rt 

in 
Ma

rch
 

Ric
ha
rd 

Gi
bs
on
, S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 3

 A
pr
il 2

01
4 (

if r
eq

uir
ed

) 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

ME
ET

IN
G 
DA

TE
: 3

 Ju
ly 
20
14
  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 162



EBI 25 November 2013  Q2 2013-14 Performance 
 Page 1 of 4 Last updated 13 November 2013 

 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Review of the council’s half-year performance 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
25 November 2013 

 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed. 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 To review the corporate performance of the organisation at the end of the second 

quarter 2013-14 and to make any comments and observations back to Cabinet.  
2. Background 
2.1 The performance report takes information and data from our performance 

management system to provide elected members with an overview of how the council 
is performing. This enables elected members to input into discussions about how to 
resolve areas where there maybe performance concerns and also to recognise where 
performance is better than expected.  

2.2 The report summarises how the council performed at half-way stage in regard to the 
published milestones, performance indicators and outcomes set out in the 2013-14 
action plan that was agreed by Council on 25th March 2013. 

2.3 The full performance report is attached as appendix A.  

3. Performance Overview 
Corporate Strategy milestones 

3.1 In the 2013-14 action plan, we identified 94 milestones to track our progress. Out of 
these: 
• 13 (14%) of milestones are complete. 
• 64 (68%) of milestones are on target to be completed at the end of the year 
• 4 (4%) milestones are red and are therefore not likely to be achieved by the end of 

the year 
• 13 (14%) milestones are amber (not on track at the moment) though should be 

recoverable by the end of the year. 

Agenda Item 12
Page 163



EBI 25 November 2013  Q2 2013-14 Performance 
 Page 2 of 4 Last updated 13 November 2013 

 

 
 The 4 red milestones are:  

Milestones 
owner 

Progress 

VFM3b Identify Bridging the Gap 
programme savings / income to 
meet funding gap target for 2014/15 
and develop further the budget 
strategy for closing the MTFS 
funding gap 

Mark Sheldon 

Q2 MTFS gap has been updated for the 
period 2014/15 – 2017/18 and has risen to 
£2.635m. The Bridging the Gap group 
continues to work with Cabinet, SLT and 
service managers to identify further options. 
The cross party budget scrutiny working 
group is also beginning to provide valuable 
support for the process. 

VFM5a Develop the business case, 
including funding strategy, for the 
relocation of the council's offices 

Dave Roberts 

Following the aborted attempts to acquire 
an alternative office location, officers are 
now reviewing future needs in view of the 
significant organisational changes which 
have taken place since the last assessment 
and to consider future plans. This is likely to 
considerably reduce the office 
accommodation needs and open up 
alternative opportunities. 

VFM5b Negotiate and agree partner 
commitment to an alternative office 
location 

Dave Roberts As above - search ongoing for a suitable 
alternative property 

VFM5c Complete the marketing 
exercise of the Municipal Offices for 
redevelopment 

Dave Roberts 
As above - marketing exercise linked to 
identification of suitable alternative 
premises for CBC. 

 

4. Performance indicators  
4.1 In the 2013-14 action plan, we identified 57 key indicators to track our progress. Out 

of these: 
• 45 were indicators which CBC is directly accountable for and targets have been 

set.  
• 3 were indicators which CBC is directly accountable for and no targets have been 

set 
• 9 were community-based indicators for economic development and community 

safety 
 

4.2 Out of the 45 CBC indicators with targets,  
• 29 (64%) are green and on target to be achieved 
• 3 (6%) are currently amber 
• 13 (29%) are currently red, meaning that they did not meet targets.  

Page 164



EBI 25 November 2013  Q2 2013-14 Performance 
 Page 3 of 4 Last updated 13 November 2013 

 

 

Name Status 
end of 
year 
target 

Actual  
Commentary 

Percentage of 
planning appeals 
allowed  35% 50% 

 

Number of 
planning 
applications 
refused 
(cumulative) 

 31 29 
Figure and target for half-year 

Percentage of 
licensed premise 
inspections 
undertaken 

 100% 57% 
 

Percentage of food 
premises which 
are broadly 
compliant with 
Food Safety 
Legislation 

 98% 93% 

Target is 98%, which the team still expect to achieve by 
the end of the year 
 

Attendance at 
Active Life 
sessions (quarterly 
& cumulative) 

 59,000 28,683 

Active life attendances have been stable across the 
summer, however as these are pay and play activity on the 
whole like general swimming the attendance has been 
lower than expected.  This is due to the great summer 
weather and peoples decisions over how to spend their 
leisure time 

Number of Free 
Under 16 swims 
(quarterly & 
cumulative) 

 53,000 25,491 
General swimming and pay & play activity has been low 
during the summer.  The good weather enabled people to 
make different choices eg parks, the lido, outdoor leisure 
activity rather than come in for swimming 

Number of GP 
referrals (quarterly 
& cumulative)  420 213 

GP referrals have been up on Q1, the level of initial 
consultations completed fell short by 7 and achieved 123 
for the period.  Factors that may have influenced the 
shortfall link to gym closure in September and long term 
staff absence of one of the referral team.  There is no 
cause for concern with referral. 

Overall footfall at 
leisure@ (quarterly 
& cumulative)  307,000 148,891 

Footfalls have fallen short on target across Q2, the main 
area of shortfall links to swimming and some pay & play 
activity.  Membership sales, bookings and courses have all 
exceeded expectations.   

Universal card 
holders  950 914 

Card holders peaked at 1028 during the period and closed 
at 914 (6 below target).  This is due to the timings of card 
take up by the University and returning students.  GlosCol 
has joined the partnership & scheme which will lead to 
further increases in attendances & card / member sales 

Town Hall/PPR 
hire income 
generated 
(quarterly & 
cumulative) 

 £269,000 £187,667 
Hall Hire figures where slow in the summer months but will 
improve in quarter 3 as profiled in our budget 

Town Hall/PPR 
ticket sales 
(quarterly & 
cumulative) 

 £37,401 £22,665 
Promotions are slow in the summer months but will pick 
up considerably in quarter 3 as profiled in our budget 

Percentage of staff 
appraisals 
completed  100% 88% 

SLT are aware of the 53 outstanding appraisals and are 
working with the relevant mangers and the L&OD team to 
ensure their completion 

Page 165



EBI 25 November 2013  Q2 2013-14 Performance 
 Page 4 of 4 Last updated 13 November 2013 

 

Background Papers 2013-14 Corporate Strategy action plan, Report to 
Council, 25th March 2013.  

Contact Officer Richard Gibson, Strategy and Engagement Manager. 
01242 235354.  
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Cllr. Steve Jordan, Leader of the Council 
Cllr. Jon Walklett, Cabinet Member Corporate 
Services 

 

Page 166



1

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

 (
A

pr
il 

to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

13
) 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 is

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 a
 c

le
an

 a
nd

 w
el

l-m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t w

he
re

 w
as

te
 is

 m
in

im
is

ed
 a

nd
 r

ec
yc

lin
g,

 r
eu

si
ng

 a
nd

 c
om

po
st

in
g 

is
 

pr
om

ot
ed

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2

C
he

lte
nh

am
 is

 a
bl

e 
to

 b
al

an
ce

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

 e
nh

an
ci

ng
 a

nd
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l a
nd

 b
ui

lt 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
4 

C
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s 
ar

e 
re

du
ce

d 
an

d 
C

he
lte

nh
am

 is
 a

bl
e 

to
 a

da
pt

 to
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
of

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.7

 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 h

as
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
y

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.9

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 fe
el

 s
af

e 
an

d 
ar

e 
sa

fe
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

1

P
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 d

ec
en

t a
nd

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

15

P
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 le

ad
 h

ea
lth

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

8

R
es

id
en

ts
 e

nj
oy

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
se

ns
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 r

es
ol

vi
ng

 lo
ca

l i
ss

ue
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
20

 

A
rt

s 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

 a
re

 u
se

d 
as

 a
 m

ea
ns

 to
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

t o
ur

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t.

..
23

 

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t o
ur

 'B
rid

gi
ng

 th
e 

G
ap

' t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r 

ca
sh

ab
le

 s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

26
 

Page 167



C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 is

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 a

 c
le

an
 a

n
d

 w
el

l-
m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
w

h
er

e 
w

as
te

 is
 m

in
im

is
ed

 
an

d
 r

ec
yc

lin
g

, r
eu

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

 is
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
M

il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

EN
V
 1

 W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 
jo

in
t 

w
as

te
 c

om
m

itt
ee

EN
V
1a

 A
gr

ee
 t

he
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

 f
or

 t
he

 
Jo

in
t 

W
as

te
 C

om
m

itt
ee

W
ed

-
31

-J
ul

-
13

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

Th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

n 
w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

jo
in

t 
w

as
te

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 a

t 
th

ei
r 

m
ee

tin
g 

on
 3

1 
Ju

ly
. 
C
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 in

pu
t 

in
to

 e
ar

ly
 

dr
af

t 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

vi
ew

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
on

 b
oa

rd

EN
V
1b

 R
ev

ie
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

jo
in

t 
w

as
te

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 J

oi
nt

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
U

ni
t 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

is
su

es
 m

em
be

rs
 h

av
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 w
ay

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 o

pe
ra

tin
g

Sa
t-

30
-

N
ov

-1
3

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

Th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 d
at

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 w

as
 a

m
bi

tio
us

 g
iv

en
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

fir
st

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
as

 n
ot

 u
nt

il 
Ju

ly
. 
W

or
k 

w
ill

 c
om

m
en

ce
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 h

as
 

be
en

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l f

or
 s

ix
 m

on
th

s.
 I

n 
m

ea
nt

im
e 

of
fic

er
s 

at
te

nd
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

gr
ou

p 
w

hi
ch

 o
ve

rs
ee

s 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 t

he
 J

M
U

 a
nd

 t
he

 c
ab

in
et

 
m

em
be

r 
is

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 b

rie
fe

d 
on

 t
he

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 t
ra

ve
l a

nd
 k

ey
 is

su
es

 f
or

 
th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

. 
U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

 t
he

 la
st

 J
W

C
 m

ee
tin

g 
ha

d 
to

 b
e 

ca
nc

el
le

d 
as

 it
 w

as
 n

ot
 q

uo
ra

te
 a

s 
no

t 
al

l c
ou

nc
ils

 w
er

e 
re

pr
es

en
te

d.

EN
V
 2

 W
e 

w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

ra
te

s 
an

d 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 in
 r

es
id

ua
l 

w
as

te

EN
V
2a

 B
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

m
ix

ed
 p

la
st

ic
 r

ec
yc

lin
g

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ha
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
th

at
 t

he
 o

pt
io

ns
 f

or
 b

ot
h 

m
ix

ed
 p

la
st

ic
s 

an
d 

he
av

y 
ca

rd
 is

 n
ot

 v
ia

bl
e 

gi
ve

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

un
ds

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
th

at
 t

he
 m

ar
ke

t 
fo

r 
rig

id
 p

la
st

ic
s 

ha
s 

fa
lle

n 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

of
 in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
m

ix
ed

 p
la

st
ic

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

ar
ke

t.
 H

ow
ev

er
 t

he
 s

itu
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
if 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
ris

e 
to

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
su

ch
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

th
es

e 
ca

n 
be

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

ed
.

EN
V
2b

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

br
in

g 
si

te
 f

ac
ili

tie
s

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

R
ev

ie
w

 is
 o

ng
oi

ng
 -

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

ed
 o

n 
us

ag
e 

an
d 

to
nn

ag
e 

fr
om

 e
ac

h 
si

te
 a

nd
 w

he
th

er
 c

er
ta

in
 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 c

ha
ng

ed
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 m

at
er

ia
l n

ot
 a

lre
ad

y 
co

lle
ct

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
ke

rb
si

de
. 
It

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

th
at

 t
hi

s 
re

vi
ew

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
20

13
/1

4 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
ro

lle
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

jo
in

t 
w

as
te

 t
ea

m
s 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 f

or
 2

01
4/

15

EN
V
2c

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

bu
lk

y 
w

as
te

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

te
am

 h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 in
te

rn
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 T
he

 
ou

tc
om

es
 f
or

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
so

ci
al

 b
en

ef
its

 s
uc

h 
as

 u
se

 o
f 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
. 
A
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

ill
 g

o 
ou

t 
to

 r
e-

pr
oc

ur
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 2

01
4.

EN
V
2d

 O
ng

oi
ng

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
Th

u-
31

-
O

ct
-1

3

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

M
ed

ia
 r

el
ea

se
s 

at
 k

ey
 t

im
es

 e
g 

Ea
st

er
 r

e 
fo

il,
 s

um
m

er
 r

e 
BB

Q
, 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

G
ar

de
n 

w
as

te
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
ha

s 
le

ad
 t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 b
in

s 
- 

no
w

 o
ve

r 
13

00
0 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
st

an
d 

at
 M

id
su

m
m

er
 F

ie
st

a.
 

Pa
rk

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
ha

ve
 w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
 o

n 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

lit
te

r 
is

su
es

. 
Jo

in
t 

w
as

te
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 h
av

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

s 
a 

ke
y 

is
su

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
20

14
/1

5 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n

2

Page 168



3

Page 169



C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 is

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

al
an

ce
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
w

it
h

 e
n

h
an

ci
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

ra
l a

n
d

 
b

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

EN
V
 3

 W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
ou

r 
G

re
en

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

EN
V
3a

 C
om

m
en

ce
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
fo

rm
al

is
e 

M
em

be
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

an
d 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
in

iti
al

 
sc

op
in

g.

Su
n-

30
-

Ju
n-

13
G

ra
ha

m
e

Le
w

is
Q

2 
as

 b
el

ow
 Q

1 
C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 u

nd
er

w
ay

; 
w

ith
 b

ot
h 

of
fic

er
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 m
em

be
r 

gr
ou

p 
ac

tiv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
. 

EN
V
3b

 B
eg

in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
W

ed
-3

1-
Ju

l-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 t

hi
s 

po
in

t 
is

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 e

le
ct

ed
 

m
em

be
rs

 v
ia

 m
em

be
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up

EN
V
3c

 F
or

m
ul

at
e 

dr
af

t 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ab
ou

t 
m

os
t 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l f
it 

fo
r 

re
ta

in
ed

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

t 
to

 C
ab

in
et

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

Pl
an

s 
to

 t
ak

e 
re

po
rt

 t
o 

ca
bi

ne
t 

W
in

te
r 

20
13

 Q
1 

- 
on

 t
ar

ge
t 

at
 t

hi
s 

st
ag

e

EN
V
3d

 I
m

pl
em

en
t 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
1 

- 
on

 t
ar

ge
t 

at
 t

hi
s 

st
ag

e

EN
V
 4

 W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

ou
r 

Bu
ild

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 S
er

vi
ce

EN
V
4a

 C
om

m
en

ce
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
fo

rm
al

is
e 

M
em

be
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

an
d 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
in

iti
al

 
sc

op
in

g

(n
ot

sp
ec

ifi
ed

)
G

ra
ha

m
e

Le
w

is

Q
2 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 p

ar
ke

d 
bu

t 
Bu

ild
in

g 
co

nt
ro

l m
an

ag
er

 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

pt
io

ns
. 
 

Q
1 

- 
in

iti
al

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 h
el

d 
w

ith
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

di
vi

si
on

 t
o 

ex
pl

or
e 

op
tio

ns
 f

or
 t

he
 r

ev
ie

w
. 

EN
V
4b

 C
om

m
en

ce
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
as

se
ss

 t
he

 in
te

rn
al

 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

pp
et

ite
 f
or

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

m
od

el
s

Sa
t-

31
-

A
ug

-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

-w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
pt

io
ns

 f
or

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n

EN
V
4c

 F
or

m
ul

at
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
fin

al
is

e 
re

po
rt

 t
o 

ca
bi

ne
t

Sa
t-

30
-

N
ov

-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

– 
as

 a
bo

ve

EN
V
4d

 C
om

m
en

ce
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

as
 a

bo
ve

 

EN
V
 5

 W
e 

w
ill

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 t

he
 J

oi
nt

 C
or

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 (

JC
S)

EN
V
5a

 A
gr

ee
 a

nd
 p

ub
lis

h 
JC

S 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

n 
fo

r 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

la
nd

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 

to
 2

03
1 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

M
ik

e
R
ed

m
an

Q
2 

JC
S 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

st
ar

te
d 

15
 O

ct
ob

er
. 

Q
1 

- 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ag

re
ed

 b
y 

JC
S 

C
ro

ss
 B

ou
nd

ar
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Bo
ar

d.
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

un
ci

l d
ec

is
io

n 
on

 
JC

S 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

n 
5/

9/
13

. 
M

em
be

r 
su

pp
or

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
th

is
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

JC
S 

m
em

be
r 

st
ee

rin
g 

gr
ou

p,
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 L
ia

is
on

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Ta

sk
 G

ro
up

 

4

Page 170



an
d 

al
l m

em
be

r 
se

ss
io

ns
. 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

ar
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

ke
y 

da
te

s 
to

 
pr

og
re

ss
 d

ra
ft

 p
la

n 
- 

no
w

 a
t 

st
ag

e 
of

 f
or

m
al

is
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pu

lli
ng

 in
to

 a
 d

ra
ft

 d
oc

um
en

t.
 d

ra
ft

 t
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 J
C
S 

m
em

be
r 

st
ee

rin
g 

gr
ou

p 
1/

8/
20

13
 a

nd
 1

4/
8/

20
13

. 
JC

S 
C
ro

ss
 

Bo
un

da
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Bo
ar

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 K
ey

 p
ar

ts
 o

f 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
e 

on
 o

bj
ec

tiv
el

y 
as

se
ss

ed
 n

ee
d 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 m
em

be
rs

, 
de

ba
te

d 
at

 J
C
S 

m
em

be
r 

st
ee

rin
g 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

vi
a 

JC
S 

w
eb

si
te

.

EN
V
5b

 P
re

fe
rr

ed
 o

pt
io

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
Fr

i-2
9-

N
ov

-1
3

M
ik

e
R
ed

m
an

Q
2 

as
 a

bo
ve

 Q
1 

- 
Pr

og
re

ss
 d

ire
ct

ly
 li

nk
ed

 t
o 

EN
V
5a

EN
V
5c

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
St

at
e 

de
ci

si
on

W
ed

-3
1-

D
ec

-1
4

M
ik

e
R
ed

m
an

Q
2

If
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

as
 p

la
nn

ed
, 
tim

es
ca

le
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 o
f 

JC
S 

to
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

St
at

e 
A
ut

um
n 

20
14

. 
To

 m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 t
he

 
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

of
 S

ta
te

 w
ill

 a
pp

oi
nt

 a
n 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
to

 h
ea

r 
an

 
ex

am
in

at
io

n 
in

 p
ub

lic
 o

n 
th

e 
JC

S.
 Q

1 
- 

Pr
og

re
ss

 d
ire

ct
ly

 li
ne

d 
to

 E
N

V
5a

 &
 b

. 
If

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
as

 p
la

nn
ed

, 
tim

es
ca

le
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f 
JC

S 
to

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
St

at
e 

A
ut

um
n 

20
14

. 
To

 
m

ak
e 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 t

he
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

St
at

e 
w

ill
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

n 
In

sp
ec

to
r 

to
 h

ea
r 

an
 e

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

in
 p

ub
lic

 o
n 

th
e 

JC
S.

EN
V
5d

 A
do

pt
 J

C
S 

as
 t

he
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
le

ve
l o

f 
th

e 
Ch

el
te

nh
am

 L
oc

al
 

Pl
an

Fr
i-3

0-
Ja

n-
15

M
ik

e
R
ed

m
an

Q
2 

- 
Pr

og
re

ss
 d

ire
ct

ly
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o 
EN

V
5c

.

EN
V
 6

 W
e 

w
ill

 c
om

m
en

ce
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
C
he

lte
nh

am
 P

la
n

EN
V
6a

 C
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 
sc

op
e 

of
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 P
la

n,
 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 p
ar

is
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 a
nd

 
re

si
de

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed

M
on

-3
0-

Se
p-

13
Tr

ac
ey

 
C
re

w
s

Q
2 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
on

 s
co

pe
 o

f 
C
he

lte
nh

am
 P

la
n 

- 
55

 
re

sp
on

se
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 t
he

se
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

. 
Q

1 
- 

Sc
op

e 
of

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 p

la
n 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
C
ab

in
et

 1
8/

6/
13

. 
C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

be
ga

n 
8 

Ju
ly

 a
nd

 e
nd

s 
2/

9/
13

. 
C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pe
rio

d 
of

 8
 w

ee
ks

, 
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 L

ia
is

on
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
. 
Pr

io
r 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

12
 w

ee
k 

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

ag
re

em
en

t.
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
vi

a 
C
5 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

gr
ou

ps
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d.

 T
ria

lli
ng

 a
n 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
al

ly
 f

oc
us

se
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
ith

 le
ss

 e
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
pa

pe
r 

fo
rm

at
.

EN
V
6b

 C
om

m
en

ce
 p

ub
lic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 d
ra

ft
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 
Pl

an
 (

no
n-

st
at

ut
or

y)

W
ed

-3
0-

A
pr

-1
4

Tr
ac

ey
 

C
re

w
s

Q
2 

- 
O

n 
sc

he
du

le
 w

ith
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 P
la

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 U

til
is

in
g 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 L
ia

is
on

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Ta

sk
 G

ro
up

 a
nd

 o
ff

ic
er

 w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
p 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 w

or
k 

st
re

am
s.

 Q
1 

- 
O

n 
sc

he
du

le
 w

ith
 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 P

la
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 U
til

is
in

g 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 L

ia
is

on
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Ta
sk

 G
ro

up
 a

nd
 o

ff
ic

er
 w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
p 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 w

or
k 

st
re

am
s.

5

Page 171



6

Page 172



C
ar

b
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

ar
e 

re
d

u
ce

d
 a

n
d

 C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 is

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

d
ap

t 
to

 t
h

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
o

f 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
g

e
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

EN
V
 7

 W
e 

w
ill

 im
pl

em
en

t 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
12

 
ca

bi
ne

t 
re

po
rt

, 
se

tt
in

g 
ou

t 
ho

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

30
%

 c
ar

bo
n 

re
du

ct
io

n 
ta

rg
et

 b
y 

20
15

 
an

d 
ou

r 
as

pi
ra

tio
n 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
ca

rb
on

 
em

is
si

on
s 

by
 4

0%
 b

y 
20

20

EN
V
7a

 E
xp

lo
re

 t
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
Sm

ar
t 

m
et

er
in

g 
to

 h
el

p 
in

 b
rid

gi
ng

 
th

e 
ga

p

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
R
ob

er
ts

 

Q
2 

- 
O

n 
ta

rg
et

, 
pu

tt
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

as
es

 f
or

 s
m

ar
t 

m
et

er
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 o

n 
op

er
at

io
na

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
 -

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

fo
re

ca
st

 b
y 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
 Q

1 
- 

In
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

re
ce

nt
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
to

 o
ur

 
cu

rr
en

t 
su

pp
lie

r 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 
m

et
er

 r
ea

di
ng

s 
fr

ee
 o

f 
ch

ar
ge

.

EN
V
7b

 C
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

ex
pl

or
e 

ot
he

r 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 t
o 

de
liv

er
 f

in
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 
ca

rb
on

 s
av

in
gs

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
R
ob

er
ts

 
Q

2 
- 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 P
V
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

EN
V
7c

 S
ta

rt
 t

o 
lo

ok
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

at
 t

he
 c

as
e 

fo
r 

in
st

al
lin

g 
a 

bi
om

as
s 

bo
ile

r 
at

 L
ei

su
re

@
 a

s 
a 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

he
at

 
an

d 
po

w
er

 u
ni

t 
on

 e
xp

iry
 o

f 
th

e 
le

as
e 

in
 2

01
5

W
ed

-
30

-
Se

p-
15

D
av

id
R
ob

er
ts

 
Q

2 
- 

pr
og

re
ss

 u
nd

er
w

ay
, 
bo

ile
r 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

un
til

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
bo

ile
r 

fin
is

he
s 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

15

EN
V
 8

 W
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 w
ay

s 
of

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
nd

 r
et

ai
ne

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

n 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

EN
V
8a

 M
ec

ha
ni

sm
 in

 p
la

ce
 f
or

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

W
ed

-
31

-J
ul

-
13

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

- 
Th

e 
Pr

e-
Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 f

or
 L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 

C
ul

tu
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 a

nd
 

ca
rb

on
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 t
he

 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

e 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 t

hi
s 

is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

vi
de

r.
 N

ew
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 c

ar
ds

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 c

re
at

ed
 

fo
r 

th
e 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

so
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 c
ap

tu
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
s 

In
 t

he
 a

nn
ua

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
ep

or
t 

th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 
se

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 C

BH
 s

ho
w

in
g 

ho
w

 it
 a

lig
ns

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l's
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
ge

nd
a 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
nd

 t
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

te
m

pl
at

e 
to

 f
ol

lo
w

 f
or

 a
ll 

of
 o

ur
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 f

ut
ur

e 
ye

ar
s

7

Page 173



8

Page 174



C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 h

as
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 e

co
n

o
m

y 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 

EC
D

 3
 W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
C
he

lte
nh

am
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Ta

sk
 F

or
ce

C
on

si
de

r 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
N

or
th

 
Pl

ac
e/

Po
rt

la
nd

 S
tr

ee
t

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 a
im

in
g 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

an
d 

be
 o

n-
si

te
 

ea
rly

 2
01

4.
 

EC
D

 1
 W

e 
w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
si

du
al

 
pa

rk
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e

EC
D

1a
 E

ns
ur

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

se
am

le
ss

 t
ra

ns
iti

on
 t

o 
ne

w
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 o
f 

C
BC

 c
ar

 
pa

rk
s

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

Th
er

e 
re

m
ai

n 
so

m
e 

re
si

du
al

 is
su

es
 t

o 
re

so
lv

e 
- 

na
m

el
y 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 t

he
 R

eg
en

t 
A
rc

ad
e 

ca
r 

pa
rk

. 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

ar
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

. 
Q

1 
- 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 m

an
ag

ed

EC
D

1b
 O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

Tu
e-

31
-

D
ec

-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
2 

as
 a

bo
ve

, 
ho

w
ev

er
 t

he
re

 r
em

ai
n 

so
m

e 
re

si
du

al
 is

su
es

 t
o 

re
so

lv
e 

na
m

el
y 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 t

he
 R

eg
en

t 
A
rc

ad
e 

ca
r 

pa
rk

. 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

ar
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

so
lu

tio
ns

.

EC
D

 2
 W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 G
Fi

rs
t,

 
ou

r 
lo

ca
l e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

EC
D

2a
 C

om
m

en
ce

 b
us

in
es

s 
su

pp
or

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
 

En
te

rp
ris

es
 L

td

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

M
ar

tin
Q

ua
nt

oc
k

Q
2 

68
 a

dv
ic

e 
cl

in
ic

s 
de

liv
er

ed
 4

 c
lin

ic
 c

lie
nt

s 
(b

us
in

es
se

s)
 

re
fe

rr
ed

 o
n 

to
 t

he
 H

ig
h 

G
ro

w
th

 S
ta

rt
 u

p 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
8 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
cl

ub
s 

de
liv

er
ed

 w
ith

 a
 t

ot
al

 o
f 

81
 

at
te

nd
ee

s.
 I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 C

BC
 a

nd
 J

CP
 r

an
 a

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l j

ob
 f

ai
r 

in
 

Ju
ne

. 
It

 w
as

 a
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l d
ay

 w
ith

 o
ve

r 
25

0 
pe

op
le

 a
tt

en
di

ng
, 
22

 
at

te
nd

ee
s 

w
er

e 
of

fe
re

d 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
an

d 
of

 t
ho

se
 5

 j
ob

 o
ff

er
s 

w
er

e 
m

ad
e.

 Q
1 

- 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

up
po

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
el

l

EC
D

2b
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 L
EP

, 
C
ha

m
be

r 
of

 
C
om

m
er

ce
 a

nd
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

w
e 

m
ax

im
is

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 b

en
ef

its
 f

or
 C

he
lte

nh
am

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

M
ar

tin
Q

ua
nt

oc
k

Q
2 

To
w

n 
C
en

tr
e 

- 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ve
ry

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l l

au
nc

h 
of

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
ne

w
, 
en

la
rg

ed
 R

iv
er

 I
sl

an
d 

an
d 

H
&

M
 s

to
re

s 
- 

Bo
th

 s
to

re
s 

ar
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
sa

le
s 

re
su

lts
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 t

he
ir 

or
ig

in
al

 t
ar

ge
ts

. 
R
iv

er
 

Is
la

nd
 w

as
 o

bv
io

us
ly

 t
ra

di
ng

 in
 t

he
 R

eg
en

t 
A
rc

ad
e 

al
be

it 
in

 a
 

st
or

e 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

ha
lf 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
pr

em
is

es
 t

he
y 

al
re

ad
y 

ha
d 

a 
ve

ry
 s

tr
on

g 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

. 
H

&
M

 h
as

 f
ill

ed
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

ga
p 

in
 t

he
 t

ow
n’

s 
re

ta
il 

of
fe

r 
. 
Th

e 
fo

ot
fa

ll 
in

to
 t

he
ir 

un
it 

ex
ce

ed
s 

45
,0

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
pe

r 
w

ee
k 

as
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
an

d 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

w
ee

k 
ex

iti
ng

 t
he

 
st

or
e 

in
to

 t
he

 A
rc

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r 
si

de
 e

nt
ra

nc
e.

 T
he

 f
ee

db
ac

k 
fr

om
 t

he
 g

en
er

al
 p

ub
lic

 o
n 

bo
th

 t
he

 n
ew

 r
et

ai
l u

ni
ts

 is
 f

an
ta

st
ic

 
an

d 
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 f
ro

nt
ag

e 
ve

ry
 c

om
pl

im
en

ta
ry

 a
dd

in
g 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
fr

es
hn

es
s 

to
 t

he
 H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 .
  

W
or

k 
un

de
rw

ay
 w

ith
 L

EP
 t

o 
he

lp
 s

ha
pe

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
gr

ow
th

 p
la

n.
  

9

Page 175



10

Po
si

tiv
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 C
BP

 /
 C

oC
 t

o 
ex

pl
or

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 B

us
in

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

di
st

ric
t 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 n

ow
 h

as
 a

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
su

st
ai

ni
ng

 e
co

no
m

ic
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
C
he

lte
nh

am
. 
 

O
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 f
ew

 y
ea

rs
 t

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
a 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
in

to
 o

ur
 t

ow
n 

by
 la

rg
e 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l c

om
pa

ni
es

 w
ho

 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

im
pr

ov
ed

 o
ur

 r
et

ai
l o

ff
er

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
ad

de
d 

to
 t

he
 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.
 T

he
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ph
as

e 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
in

 t
he

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

th
e 

re
ta

ile
rs

, 
an

d 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 jo

bs
 o

f 
m

or
e 

th
an

 6
0 

po
si

tio
ns

 
in

 a
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 f
ul

l a
nd

 p
ar

t 
tim

e 
ro

lls
 in

 t
he

 n
ew

 a
nd

 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 r

et
ai

l u
ni

ts
 a

ll 
ad

ds
 t

o 
th

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 p

ow
er

 in
 t

he
 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

EC
D

 3
 W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
C
he

lte
nh

am
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Ta

sk
 F

or
ce

EC
D

3a
 C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 C

D
TF

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n 

an
d 

as
se

ss
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 f

in
di

ng
s 

to
 t

he
 C

D
TF

 B
oa

rd
 

an
d 

th
en

 t
o 

C
ab

in
et

.

Sa
t-

31
-

A
ug

-1
3

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
1 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

n 
20

13
 –

 2
01

5 
ad

op
te

d 
by

 c
ab

in
et

 

EC
D

3b
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 t

o 
st

ar
t 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

w
or

k 
on

 t
he

 
Br

ew
er

y 
/ 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 s
ite

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

Br
ew

er
y 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
on

-s
ite

 w
or

ks
 b

y 
en

d 
of

 1
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

4.
 

Q
1 

O
n-

go
in

g.
 S

10
6 

to
 b

e 
fin

al
is

ed
 im

m
in

en
tly

. 

EC
D

3c
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 t

o 
br

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 f
or

 t
he

 A
lb

io
n 

St
re

et
 b

lo
ck

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

un
de

rs
to

od
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 o

n-
go

in
g 

w
ith

 p
ro

po
se

d 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ho

us
e 

bu
ild

er
 Q

1/
Q

2 
Sc

he
m

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

at
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 

18
/0

7/
13

EC
D

3d
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 G
C
C
 o

ve
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Lo

ca
l S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t 
Fu

nd
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

w
ay

-f
in

di
ng

, 
C
yc

le
 r

ou
te

s,
 J

un
ct

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
M

od
al

 s
hi

ft
, 
Bo

ot
s 

C
or

ne
r

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

 G
C
C
 a

na
ly

si
ng

 r
es

ul
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

t 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l C

BC
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g 
on

 
18

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 –
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
 p

et
iti

on
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 s

am
e.

 
Q

1/
Q

2 
C
he

lte
nh

am
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 P
la

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
01

/0
7/

13
 –

 
01

/0
9/

13

EC
D

3e
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 t

o 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

- 
Pe

de
st

ria
ni

se
d 

Pr
om

en
ad

e

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

Pr
om

 w
or

ks
 p

ha
se

 3
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
lth

ou
gh

 a
re

a 
in

 f
ro

nt
 o

f 
N

ep
tu

ne
’s

 F
ou

nt
ai

n 
to

 b
e 

ro
lle

d 
in

to
 n

ex
t 

ye
ar

 (
ph

as
e 

4)
 s

ub
je

ct
 

to
 G

C
C
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts

 Q
1 

Pr
om

 p
ha

se
 3

 w
or

ks
 o

n 
si

te
 

EC
D

3f
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 t

o 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

- 
Pr

om
en

ad
e 

ph
as

e 
3

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

In
iti

al
 w

or
ks

 f
or

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

ze
d 

Pr
om

 p
ro

gr
es

si
ng

 –
 f

irs
t 

st
ep

 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 1

0 
te

le
ph

on
e 

bo
xe

s 
fo

r 
re

-u
se

 Q
1 

Pr
om

 p
ha

se
 3

 w
or

ks
 o

n 
si

te
 

EC
D

3g
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 t

o 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

- 
St

 
M

ar
y'

s 
ch

ur
ch

ya
rd

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

Q
2 

St
 M

ar
y’

s 
– 

po
si

tiv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ev

en
t.

 N
ex

t 
st

ep
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

fu
nd

 r
ai

si
ng

 t
hr

ou
gh

 m
at

ch
ed

 f
un

di
ng

 t
o 

se
cu

re
 la

rg
e 

en
ou

gh
 p

ot
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 a
m

bi
tio

n 
Q

1/
Q

2 
Pu

bl
ic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ev
en

t 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 

24
/0

8/
13

Page 176



11

Page 177



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
fe

el
 s

af
e 

an
d

 a
re

 s
af

e.
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

C
O

M
 0

1 
W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
w

or
k 

in
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 a
lc

oh
ol

-
re

la
te

d 
vi

ol
en

ce
 a

nd
 t

he
 h

ar
m

 t
he

se
 

ca
us

e 
to

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

C
O

M
01

a 
W

e 
w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 o

ur
 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 a

nt
i-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 t
o 

re
fle

ct
 in

 
pr

op
os

ed
 n

at
io

na
l c

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
to

ol
s 

an
d 

po
w

er
s

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Tr
ev

or
G

la
dd

in
g

Q
2 

D
ra

ft
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

re
 t

he
 R

ef
or

m
 o

f 
A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l P

ow
er

s 
ha

s 
at

 
lo

ng
 la

st
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
to

 
ta

ke
 a

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
re

sp
on

se
 

w
he

n 
th

e 
Bi

ll 
be

co
m

es
 L

aw
, 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
in

 t
he

 s
um

m
er

 o
f 

20
14

. 
Pa

rt
s 

of
 t

he
 d

ra
ft

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
no

t 
on

ly
 p

ut
s 

vi
ct

im
s 

fir
st

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
em

po
w

er
s 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 t
o 

ha
ve

 a
 r

ea
l s

ay
 in

 t
he

 
w

ay
 t

ha
t 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 im
pa

ct
 

on
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
Q

1 
U

pd
at

e:
- 

W
or

k 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d 
on

 
go

in
g 

ex
pl

or
in

g 
2 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 lo

ca
tio

ns
.

C
O

M
 0

2 
W

e 
w

ill
 e

xp
lo

re
 h

ow
 b

es
t 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l c

an
 w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 t

o 
ta

ck
le

 h
ig

h 
pr

of
ile

 c
rim

e 
in

 
C
he

lte
nh

am

C
O

M
02

a 
W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 t
he

 n
ew

 
Po

lic
e 

&
 C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
w

e 
ga

in
 t

he
ir 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 

in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 t
o 

ta
ck

le
 c

rim
e

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Tr
ev

or
G

la
dd

in
g

Q
2 

U
pd

at
e 

W
or

k 
is

 s
til

l o
ng

oi
ng

 a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
ab

ov
e 

to
 a

dv
an

ce
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
of

fic
e 

of
 t

he
 P

ol
ic

e 
&

 C
rim

e 
C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 t

o 
ta

ck
le

 c
rim

e 
is

su
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 t
he

 e
le

m
en

t 
of

 
al

co
ho

l a
bu

se
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 t
hr

ea
d 

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
os

t 
bu

t 
no

t 
al

l c
rim

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

, 
lin

ki
ng

 s
tr

on
gl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 P

 &
 C

C
’s

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

. 
Q

1 
up

da
te

 -
 g

oo
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

; 
w

e 
ha

ve
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
bi

dd
er

s 
to

 t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

C
rim

e 
C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s'

 
Fu

nd
, 
A
nd

re
w

 h
as

 le
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 s

af
er

 n
ig

ht
s 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
, 
w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 
ot

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s.

 

C
O

M
 0

3 
W

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

he
 h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f 

ci
tiz

en
s,

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

vi
si

to
rs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l 
of

 c
on

su
m

er
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 f

oo
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es

C
O

M
03

a 
W

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
of

 li
ce

ns
ed

 p
re

m
is

es

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Ba
rb

ar
a

Ex
le

y
Q

2 
– 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

be
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 a
s 

sc
he

du
le

d 
Q

1 
- 

on
 t

ar
ge

t 
as

 
sc

he
du

le
d.

 

C
O

M
03

b 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
n 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
ris

k 
fo

od
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

fo
od

 
sa

fe
ty

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Ba
rb

ar
a

Ex
le

y
Q

2 
– 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
pe

r 
sc

he
du

le
 Q

1 
– 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
pe

r 
sc

he
du

le

C
O

M
 0

4 
- 

W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

ou
r 

Pu
bl

ic
 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
(l
ic

en
si

ng
, 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
sa

fe
ty

)

C
O

M
04

a 
A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

by
 c

ab
in

et
 t

o 
th

e 
ne

xt
 s

te
ps

 f
or

 t
he

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
ex

er
ci

se

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

G
ra

ha
m

e
Le

w
is

Q
1 

- 
on

 t
ar

ge
t 

at
 t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
Q

2 
- 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

re
 s

til
l 

be
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
pu

t 
be

fo
re

 t
he

 C
ab

in
et

 in
 m

id
-

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

13
.

12

Page 178



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

e
e

l 
s
a

fe
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 -
 1

 

13

Page 179



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

e
e

l 
s
a

fe
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 -
 2

 

14

Page 180



P
eo

p
le

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 d
ec

en
t 

an
d

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

C
O

M
 0

5 
W

e 
w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n 

em
er

gi
ng

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 h

ou
si

ng
 

op
tio

ns
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
re

vi
ew

C
O

M
05

a 
R
ep

or
t 

to
 c

ab
in

et
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

Su
n-

30
-

Ju
n-

13
G

ra
ha

m
e 

Le
w

is
R
ep

or
t 

pr
es

en
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed

C
O

M
05

b 
Im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

G
ra

ha
m

e 
Le

w
is

Q
2 

Pl
an

s 
w

el
l u

nd
er

w
ay

 f
or

 t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 D
ec

 2
01

3.
 D

ra
ft

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 g

at
e 

re
vi

ew
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r.
 T

U
PE

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 h
an

d.
 Q

1 
C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

C
BH

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
ha

s 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
on

 t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
. 

A
 d

ra
ft

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ra
ft

ed
 f

or
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 C

BH
 a

nd
 c

ab
in

et
 

m
em

be
r

C
O

M
 0

6 
W

e 
w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
ou

si
ng

C
O

M
06

a 
R
ep

or
t 

to
 c

ab
in

et
M

on
-3

1-
M

ar
-1

4
G

ra
ha

m
e 

Le
w

is
Q

2 
- 

O
ff

ic
er

 g
ro

up
 m

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 a

nd
 s

co
pi

ng
 w

or
k 

un
de

rw
ay

 Q
1 

- 
In

iti
al

 
sc

op
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 u

p 
fo

r 
A
ug

us
t

C
O

M
 0

7 
W

e 
w

ill
 p

re
pa

re
 o

ur
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 f
or

 
w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
13

 o
nw

ar
ds

C
O

M
07

a 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
re

sp
on

se
 t

o 
w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

ne
w

 
ne

tw
or

ks
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

cl
ea

r 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
to

 t
ho

se
 im

pa
ct

ed
 

by
 t

he
 c

ha
ng

e

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

M
ar

tin
 S

ta
cy

 

Q
2 

Th
e 

Po
si

tiv
e 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
se

t 
up

 a
 T

as
k 

an
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 G

ro
up

, 
w

hi
ch

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
at

 H
ou

si
ng

 O
pt

io
ns

 w
ou

ld
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 le
af

le
t 

th
at

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 a
ff

ec
te

d 
by

 t
he

 w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

s,
 n

ot
 j
us

t 
so

ci
al

 
ho

us
in

g 
te

na
nt

s 
(w

ho
 w

er
e 

be
in

g 
ad

vi
se

d 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

s)
. 
W

ith
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
fr

om
 C

BH
, 
H

ou
si

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 h

av
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
 

le
af

le
t 

de
ta

ili
ng

 t
he

 m
ai

n 
ch

an
ge

s 
br

ou
gh

t 
ab

ou
t 

by
 t

he
 w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
s,

 
w

he
n 

th
e 

re
fo

rm
s 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

ho
w

 r
es

id
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
. 
It

 a
ls

o 
de

ta
ils

 t
he

 k
ey

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
th

at
 c

an
 a

ss
is

t 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 if
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

w
or

rie
d 

ab
ou

t 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 a
sp

ec
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
m

on
ey

 a
dv

ic
e 

or
 u

se
 o

f 
co

m
pu

te
rs

, 
et

c.
 T

he
 

Le
af

le
t 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
ith

 t
he

 p
rin

tin
g 

of
fic

e,
 b

ut
 is

 d
ue

 t
o 

be
 r

ea
dy

 s
ho

rt
ly

, 
af

te
r 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

vi
a 

th
e 

Sp
a 

Le
tt

in
gs

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 v
ia

 p
riv

at
e 

le
tt

in
gs

 a
ge

nt
s.

 I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 t
he

 c
ou

nc
il'

s 
B
en

ef
its

 w
eb

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

va
m

pe
d 

to
 t

ak
e 

ac
co

un
t 

of
 t

he
 w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
s,

 w
ith

 li
nk

s 
to

 t
he

 w
eb

si
te

 o
n 

al
l o

ur
 

em
ai

ls
 a

nd
 le

tt
er

s.
 

C
O

M
07

b 
M

on
ito

r 
ho

w
 t

he
 H

R
A
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

be
in

g 
pu

t 
in

to
 

C
BH

 f
or

 w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

 is
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

M
ar

tin
 S

ta
cy

 
Q

2 
C
BH

 h
av

e 
ou

tli
ne

d 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

ho
w

 t
he

 H
R
A
 f

un
di

ng
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

us
ed

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

s 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 t

hr
ou

gh
 t

he
 

lia
is

on
 m

ee
tin

gs
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l a

nd
 C

BH

C
O

M
07

c 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
sm

oo
th

 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 n

ew
 d

ir
ec

t 
ac

ce
ss

 
fo

r 
ro

ug
h 

sl
ee

pi
ng

 c
on

tr
ac

t

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

M
ar

tin
 S

ta
cy

 

Q
2 

A
 n

ew
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

t 
up

 w
ith

 P
3 

an
d 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l t

o 
m

on
ito

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

p3
 a

re
 li

nk
in

g 
in

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

. 
Q

1 
Th

e 
ne

w
 d

ir
ec

t 
ac

ce
ss

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

om
ot

ed
 t

hr
ou

gh
 m

ed
ia

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 w

el
co

m
ed

 b
y 

ag
en

ci
es

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 C
he

lte
nh

am
. 
P3

 a
re

 n
ow

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 &
 S

up
po

rt
 F

or
um

, 
de

liv
er

in
g 

a 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 t
he

ir 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

ot
h 

th
er

e 
an

d 
at

 o
th

er
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

. 
Th

ey
 a

re
 a

tt
en

di
ng

 r
el

ev
an

t 
op

er
at

io
na

l 

15

Page 181



m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 m
ee

tin
gs

 t
o 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 s
tr

on
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

. 
Th

e 
co

un
ci

l 
ha

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

on
 t

he
 S

P 
C
or

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 G

ro
up

, 
w

ith
in

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ca

n 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

ny
 is

su
es

 o
f 

on
go

in
g 

co
nc

er
n.

 

C
O

M
 0

8 
W

e 
w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 m
or

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g

C
O

M
08

a 
W

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
s 

on
 S

t.
 

Pa
ul

s 
ph

as
e 

2
Fr

i-
31

-J
an

-
14

Pa
ul

St
ep

he
ns

on
 -

 

Q
2 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ig
ne

d.
 A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 h

an
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 s

ite
 is

 
cl

ea
re

d 
by

 J
an

ua
ry

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
st

op
pi

ng
 u

p 
or

de
r 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
. 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

bo
th

 C
BC

 
an

d 
C
BH

 a
re

 w
el

l b
ri
ef

ed
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

ns
.

C
O

M
08

b 
W

or
k 

co
m

m
en

ce
s 

on
 t

he
 

ga
ra

ge
 s

ite
s

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

Pa
ul

St
ep

he
ns

on
 -

 
Q

2 
W

or
k 

ha
s 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

on
 s

ite
. 

C
O

M
 0

9 
W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
C
BH

 t
o 

de
liv

er
 t

he
 H

R
A
 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e

C
O

M
09

a 
In

te
rn

al
 c

om
m

un
al

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 £
10

0k
 in

ve
st

m
en

t
M

on
-3

1-
M

ar
-1

4
C
hr

is
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

-
Q

2 
FM

BR
 L

td
 u

nd
er

 3
yr

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
to

 in
st

al
l v

in
yl

 f
lo

or
in

g 
in

 c
om

m
un

al
 a

re
as

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
yr

 1
 f

in
al

is
ed

 w
ith

 s
ta

rt
 o

n 
si

te
 2

5t
h 

N
ov

. 

C
O

M
09

b 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 W
or

ks
 -

 
£5

15
k 

in
ve

st
m

en
t

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

C
hr

is
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

-

Q
2 

Se
ac

om
e 

&
 L

ew
is

 R
oa

d:
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
in

 J
an

 2
01

4.
 

C
oa

te
s 

&
 E

lg
ar

 -
 6

0%
 m

aj
or

ity
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
ob

ta
in

ed
 w

or
ks

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 t
o 

co
m

m
en

ce
 D

ec
 2

01
3

C
O

M
09

c 
N

on
 t

ra
di

tio
na

l s
to

ck
 

up
gr

ad
e 

- 
£2

60
k 

in
ve

st
m

en
t

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

C
hr

is
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

-
Q

2 
O

pt
io

ns
 a

pp
ra

is
al

s 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en

C
O

M
09

d 
PV

 p
an

el
s 

on
 r

oo
fs

 -
 

£1
.3

m
 in

ve
st

m
en

t
M

on
-3

0-
Se

p-
13

C
hr

is
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

-

Q
2 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
si

gn
 o

ff
 o

f 
pr

op
os

al
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 t
en

an
cy

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
by

 
C
BC

. 
Fa

ilu
re

 t
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

pp
ro

va
l w

ill
 a

dv
er

se
ly

 a
ff

ec
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

vi
ab

ili
ty

. 
G

le
vu

m
 

H
ea

tin
g 

&
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 u
nd

er
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 in

st
al

ls
 a

nd
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
su

ita
bl

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ap

pr
ox

 4
0-

50
 

be
fo

re
 C

hr
is

tm
as

. 
In

st
al

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

as
 s

ur
ve

ys
 r

es
ul

ts
 c

om
e 

in
 a

nd
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ha

s 
no

t 
be

en
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 a

nd
 t

he
re

 is
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
ha

t 
th

is
 c

ou
ld

 le
ad

 t
o 

an
 u

nd
er

sp
en

d.
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
‘g

re
en

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
’ r

ai
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 o

ve
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

 
on

 F
ee

d 
in

 T
ar

iff
 &

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

C
O

M
 1

0 
W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
C
BH

 t
o 

de
liv

er
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

ou
r 

te
na

nt
s

C
O

M
10

a 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

te
na

nt
s 

ov
er

 t
he

 n
ex

t 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
w

ith
 f

oc
us

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s:

 W
el

fa
re

 R
ef

or
m

; 
V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
; 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 
an

d 
C
om

m
un

iti
es

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

Ka
th

ie
 P

ea
rc

e 

Q
2 

W
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

es
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
sc

he
m

es
. 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

. 
C
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
 a

re
 h

ap
pe

ni
ng

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 V
C
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
Bi

gL
oc

al

C
O

M
 1

1 
W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
C
BH

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
su

pp
or

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

C
O

M
11

a 
C
BH

 t
o 

be
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

pe
op

le
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 

su
pp

or
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e

M
on

-3
1-

M
ar

-1
4

M
ar

tin
 S

ta
cy

 

Q
2 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

in
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

w
ith

 S
P 

an
d 

C
BH

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
, 
en

su
ri
ng

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

is
 m

or
e 

fle
xi

bl
e 

su
pp

or
t 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

sh
el

te
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
in

 C
he

lte
nh

am
. 
C
BH

 p
ilo

te
d 

a 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 f
le

xi
bl

e 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 
W

al
la

ce
 H

ou
se

, 
br

in
gi

ng
 in

 r
es

id
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

to
 t

ak
e 

pa
rt

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ith
in

 W
al

la
ce

 H
ou

se
. 
N

ex
t 

st
ep

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 t
ra

ns
iti

on
 p

la
n 

w
ith

 C
BH

, 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o 
ge

tt
in

g 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

 o
ve

r 
C
BH

's
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

. 
Th

is
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
of

 
ar

ou
nd

 £
13

0k
 a

 y
ea

r.
 

16

Page 182



17

Page 183



P
eo

p
le

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 le

ad
 h

ea
lt

h
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s.
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

C
O

M
 1

2 
W

e 
w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n 

fo
r 

ou
r 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s

C
O

M
12

a 
Su

bj
ec

t 
to

 t
he

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 a
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s,

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ne

w
 c

ha
rit

ab
le

 t
ru

st
 t

o 
op

er
at

e 
ou

r 
le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fr

om
 2

01
4-

15

W
ed

-
1-

O
ct

-
14

Pa
t

Pr
at

le
y

Q
2:

 T
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 f
or

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
w

ith
 n

ew
 t

ru
st

 r
e-

se
t 

to
 1

 O
ct

 2
01

4.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

re
-b

ra
nd

ed
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 L
C
T 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 P
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
de

fin
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 le
ad

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 
Tr

us
te

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
ha

s 
re

ac
he

d 
sh

or
t-

lis
tin

g 
st

ag
e.

 3
3 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
 F

irs
t 

sh
ad

ow
 t

ru
st

 b
oa

rd
 

m
ee

tin
g 

du
e 

to
 t

ak
e 

pl
ac

e 
m

id
 D

ec
. 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 

pr
op

er
ty

, 
le

ga
l a

nd
 H

R
 a

re
 f

in
di

ng
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 t
o 

or
ig

in
al

 
de

ad
lin

es
 a

nd
 in

 s
om

e 
ca

se
s 

co
st

 e
st

im
at

es
. 
Ex

te
rn

al
 le

ga
l a

dv
ic

e 
co

st
s 

be
in

g 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

/r
ev

ie
w

ed
. 
Pu

bl
ic

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
ris

k 
re

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ne

ar
ly

 f
in

al
is

ed
. 
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
ne

ar
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n.
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 m

at
te

rs
 

ta
ki

ng
 m

uc
h 

lo
ng

er
 t

o 
fin

al
is

e 
th

an
 e

nv
is

ag
ed

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
is

su
es

 b
ei

ng
 

ra
is

ed
/r

e-
ra

is
ed

 b
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 le
ga

l a
dv

is
er

. 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l p

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 
re

vi
se

d.
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

ho
w

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 r
un

 o
nc

e 
th

e 
sh

ad
ow

 b
oa

rd
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

. 
Q

1;
 d

el
ay

s 
in

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
m

ea
n 

th
at

 t
he

 t
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 o
f 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

m
is

se
d 

- 
fu

rt
he

r 
up

da
te

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 

C
O

M
 1

3 
W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

a 
sp

or
ts

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
or

 C
BC

-o
w

ne
d 

sp
or

ts
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

a 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
st

ud
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

Pr
in

ce
 o

f 
W

al
es

 
st

ad
iu

m

C
O

M
13

a 
W

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

Sp
or

ts
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

Pr
in

ce
 o

f 
W

al
es

 (
Po

W
) 

St
ad

iu
m

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 f

or
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
C
ab

in
et

W
ed

-
31

-J
ul

-
13

So
ni

a
Ph

ill
ip

s

Q
2 

- 
Th

e 
Po

W
 S

ta
di

um
 a

nd
 S

po
rt

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 r

ep
or

t 
w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
16

th
 J

ul
y 

Q
1 

- 
C
ab

in
et

 
re

po
rt

 t
o 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
t 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 J

ul
y 

16
th

18

Page 184



19

Page 185



R
es

id
en

ts
 e

n
jo

y 
a 

st
ro

n
g

 s
en

se
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

an
d

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 r

es
o

lv
in

g
 lo

ca
l i

ss
u

es
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

C
O

M
 1

4 
W

e 
w

ill
 s

up
po

rt
 e

ff
or

ts
 t

o 
ge

t 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

he
ir 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 s
o 

th
at

 w
e 

cr
ea

te
 m

or
e 

re
si

lie
nt

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 

bo
ro

ug
h

C
O

M
14

a 
H

el
p 

cr
ea

te
 a

 r
es

id
en

t-
le

d 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 w

ill
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
th

e 
lo

tt
er

y-
fu

nd
ed

 B
ig

 L
oc

al
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
 t

he
 S

t.
 P

et
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
M

oo
rs

 a
re

a 

M
on

-
30

-
Se

p-
13

R
ic

ha
rd

G
ib

so
n 

Q
2 

- 
W

e 
ha

d 
ou

r 
fir

st
 r

es
id

en
ts

’ f
or

um
 m

ee
tin

g 
in

 J
un

e 
an

d 
si

nc
e 

th
en

 r
es

id
en

ts
’ h

av
e 

le
d 

th
e 

w
ay

, 
an

d 
C
BC

, 
C
BH

, 
Th

e 
El

m
s 

an
d 

ou
r 

Bi
g 

Lo
ca

l R
ep

 h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 
El

ec
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

he
ld

 f
or

 v
ar

io
us

 
po

si
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 r
es

id
en

ts
 s

te
er

in
g 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
on

 1
8 

Ju
ly

, 
th

ey
 e

le
ct

ed
 P

au
l C

ha
nn

on
 a

s 
C
ha

ir-
pe

rs
on

 f
ro

m
 a

 c
or

e 
gr

ou
p 

of
 6

 r
es

id
en

ts
. 
Si

nc
e 

th
en

, 
th

e 
st

ee
rin

g 
gr

ou
p 

ha
s 

m
et

 f
iv

e 
tim

es
 a

nd
 h

as
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 t
hr

ee
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s 

to
 in

vo
lv

e 
m

or
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

 t
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
Th

e 
gr

ou
p 

ha
s 

al
so

 s
et

 u
p 

th
re

e 
su

b-
gr

ou
ps

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch
 –

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

ll 
le

d 
by

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

al
so

 
m

et
 f

re
qu

en
tly

. 
Q

1 
- 

go
od

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e;
 a

ft
er

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 d
ro

p-
in

 s
es

si
on

s 
he

ld
 in

 A
pr

il 
an

d 
M

ay
, 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ha
ve

 
st

ar
te

d 
to

 m
ee

t 
as

 a
 f

or
um

 t
o 

he
lp

 s
ha

pe
 t

he
 e

ar
ly

 r
ol

l o
ut

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

C
O

M
14

b 
Su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
as

se
t-

ba
se

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

in
 T

he
 E

lm
s 

an
d 

Sp
rin

gb
an

k 
to

 
pr

od
uc

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

-o
w

ne
d 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

ar
ea

s

M
on

-
30

-
Se

p-
13

R
ic

ha
rd

G
ib

so
n 

Q
2 

- 
A
BC

D
 le

ar
ni

ng
 s

ite
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

be
 s

up
po

rt
ed

; 
Th

e 
El

m
s 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
w

ith
 8

0 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 1
2 

lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. 
Th

ey
 h

av
e 

al
so

 e
ng

ag
ed

 w
ith

 t
he

 A
fr

ic
an

, 
th

e 
H

in
du

 a
nd

 t
he

 M
os

le
m

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 a
re

 p
la

nn
in

g 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
an

d 
ar

e 
al

so
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 e

ig
ht

 
ag

en
ci

es
 t

ha
t 

op
er

at
e 

lo
ca

lly
. 
Sp

rin
gb

an
k 

w
ith

 6
0.

 Q
1 

- 
go

od
 

pr
og

re
ss

 b
ei

ng
 m

ad
e;

 b
ot

h 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 in

 
se

cu
rin

g 
£1

2,
50

0 
ea

ch
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 B
ar

nw
oo

d 
Tr

us
t 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 t
he

ir 
pr

oj
ec

ts

C
O

M
14

c 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ad

vi
ce

, 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
to

 t
he

 f
iv

e 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
gr

ou
ps

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

s

Fr
i-3

1-
Ja

n-
14

R
ic

ha
rd

G
ib

so
n 

Q
2 

- 
Le

ck
ha

m
pt

on
 w

ith
 W

ar
de

n 
H

ill
 P

C
 h

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
pl

an
 Q

1 
- 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

n 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 h
el

d 
at

 C
5 

m
ee

tin
g;

 s
om

e 
in

te
re

st
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pl
an

s 
fr

om
 L

ec
kh

am
pt

on
 w

ith
 w

ar
de

n 
hi

ll 
PC

C
O

M
 1

5 
W

e 
w

ill
 s

up
po

rt
 e

ff
or

ts
 t

o 
ge

t 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

he
ir 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 s
o 

th
at

 w
e 

cr
ea

te
 m

or
e 

re
si

lie
nt

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 

bo
ro

ug
h

C
O

M
15

a 
In

sp
iri

ng
 F

am
ili

es
 p

ro
je

ct
 

to
 g

ai
n 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 1

50
 F

am
ili

es
 t

o 
be

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Tr
ac

y
Br

ow
n

Q
2 

In
sp

iri
ng

 F
am

ili
es

 h
as

 w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 3
0 

fa
m

ili
es

; 
23

 f
am

ili
es

 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 o

n 
fa

m
ili

es
 f

irs
t 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 7
 f
am

ili
es

 
ar

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
to

 b
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 t
o 

co
m

e 
of

f 
th

e 
lis

t.
 O

ve
r 

26
 

ag
en

ci
es

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

IF
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y 
w

ith
 1

3 
D

iff
er

en
t 

Tr
us

te
d 

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

Q
1 

up
da

te
 I

ns
pi

rin
g 

Fa
m

ili
es

 p
ro

je
ct

 n
o 

20

Page 186



lo
ng

er
 le

ad
in

g 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 f

am
ili

es
 f

irs
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

, 
bu

t 
lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

re
m

ai
n 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
an

d 
w

ith
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

m
an

ag
er

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ar
ge

t 
ge

ts
 d

el
iv

er
ed

C
O

M
15

b 
In

sp
iri

ng
 F

am
ili

es
 t

o 
ha

ve
 

st
ar

te
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 1
00

 F
am

ili
es

 
on

 t
he

ir 
si

ng
le

 f
am

ily
 p

la
n

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

Tr
ac

y
Br

ow
n

Q
2 

- 
as

 a
bo

ve
; 

IF
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 3
5 

fa
m

ili
es

 t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 t

he
 f

am
ili

es
 f

irs
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

C
O

M
15

c 
R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

de
liv

er
y 

in
 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 a

nd
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 o

f 
re

vi
se

d 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

ird
 

ye
ar

 f
un

di
ng

Tu
e-

31
-

D
ec

-1
3

Tr
ac

y
Br

ow
n

Q
2 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 f
am

ili
es

 f
irs

t 
in

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

bo
ls

te
re

d 
by

 t
he

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 C

ou
nt

y 
C
om

m
un

ity
 P

or
je

ct
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 f
am

ily
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
76

 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

nd
 t

o 
bu

ild
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ap

ac
ity

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 t

he
 

as
se

t-
ba

se
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
Q

1;
 g

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 b
ei

ng
 m

ad
e 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 t
he

 3
5 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 I
F 

in
 C

he
lte

nh
am

C
O

M
 1

6 
W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 f
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
en

ab
lin

g 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 c

om
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt

C
O

M
16

a 
To

 a
gr

ee
 a

n 
le

ga
cy

 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

ith
 C

ou
nt

y 
C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 

su
st

ai
n 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 

bu
ild

in
g 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 

Sa
t-

31
-

A
ug

-1
3

R
ic

ha
rd

G
ib

so
n 

Q
2 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
re

si
lie

nc
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

he
ld

 o
n 

18
 S

ep
t;

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d:
 P

os
iti

ve
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 f
un

di
ng

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
vi

ta
l t

o 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 y
ou

th
 w

or
k 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
it 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ff

ic
ul

t 
w

he
n 

it 
en

ds
. 
C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
of

 is
su

e 
ba

se
d 

yo
ut

h 
w

or
k 

is
 n

ee
de

d,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
ro

un
d 

al
co

ho
l m

is
us

e.
 A

ll 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

ne
ed

 t
o 

be
 w

or
ki

ng
 t

o 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 a
im

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

 g
oi

ng
 f
or

w
ar

d 
– 

ho
w

 d
o 

w
e 

do
 t

hi
s?

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
, 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 a
re

 a
ll 

ne
ed

ed
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 y
ou

th
 w

or
k 

pr
ov

id
er

s.
 I

t 
w

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 t

he
 

m
es

sa
ge

 t
o 

PL
P 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

at
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 t
he

 d
ef

ic
it 

in
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. 
Q

1 
M

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 w

ith
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ith
 C

C
P 

to
 a

gr
ee

 t
he

 le
ga

cy
 f
ro

m
 t

he
 

bu
ild

in
g 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.
 

C
O

M
16

b 
To

 a
llo

ca
te

 t
he

 2
01

3 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

os
iti

ve
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 V
CS

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 o

f 
yo

ut
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

W
ed

-
31

-J
ul

-
13

R
ic

ha
rd

G
ib

so
n 

Q
2 

Fu
nd

in
g 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 1
2 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 Q
1 

fu
nd

 la
un

ch
ed

 a
nd

 1
9 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
by

 e
nd

 o
f 

Ju
ne

 2
01

3

C
O

M
 1

7 
W

e 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
C
BC

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
/ 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

ot
io

n 
on

 8
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
13

C
O

M
17

a 
Sc

op
in

g 
re

po
rt

 t
o 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
tt

in
g 

ou
t 

in
iti

al
 o

pt
io

ns
 f
or

 t
he

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 e
le

ct
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
el

ec
to

ra
l c

yc
le

W
ed

-
31

-J
ul

-
13

Ja
ne

G
rif

fit
hs

Q
2 

C
ou

nc
il 

ag
re

ed
 n

ot
 t

o 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

cy
cl

e,
 n

ot
 n

um
be

r 
of

 e
le

ct
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 Q
1 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

of
 

m
em

be
rs

 in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

a 
re

po
rt

 t
o 

co
un

ci
l d

ue
 t

o 
go

 o
n 

22
 J

ul
y 

20
13

21

Page 187



22

Page 188



A
rt

s 
an

d
 c

u
lt

u
re

 a
re

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

m
ea

n
s 

to
 s

tr
en

g
th

en
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 s
tr

en
g

th
en

 t
h

e 
ec

o
n

o
m

y 
an

d
 

en
h

an
ce

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
 o

u
r 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il
e
st

o
n

e
s 

E
n

d
D

a
te

 
L
e
a
d

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

A
&

C
1 

W
e 

w
ill

 im
pl

em
en

t 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

op
tio

n 
fo

r 
ou

r 
le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s

A
&

C
1a

 S
ub

je
ct

 t
o 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 

a 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s,
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ne
w

 c
ha

rit
ab

le
 t

ru
st

 t
o 

op
er

at
e 

ou
r 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fr
om

 2
01

4-
15

W
ed

-1
-

O
ct

-1
4

Pa
t

Pr
at

le
y

Q
2:

 T
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 f
or

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
w

ith
 n

ew
 t

ru
st

 r
e-

se
t 

to
 1

 O
ct

 2
01

4.
 P

ro
je

ct
 

re
br

an
de

d 
C
he

lte
nh

am
 L

C
T 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 P
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
de

fin
ed

 a
nd

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
le

ad
s 

in
 p

la
ce

. 
Tr

us
te

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
ha

s 
re

ac
he

d 
sh

or
t-

lis
tin

g 
st

ag
e.

 
33

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
 F

irs
t 

sh
ad

ow
 t

ru
st

 b
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

g 
du

e 
to

 t
ak

e 
pl

ac
e 

m
id

 D
ec

. 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 le
ga

l a
nd

 H
R
 a

re
 

fin
di

ng
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 t
o 

or
ig

in
al

 d
ea

dl
in

es
 a

nd
 in

 s
om

e 
ca

se
s 

co
st

 
es

tim
at

es
. 
Ex

te
rn

al
 le

ga
l a

dv
ic

e 
co

st
s 

be
in

g 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

/r
ev

ie
w

ed
. 
Pu

bl
ic

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
ris

k 
re

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ne

ar
ly

 f
in

al
is

ed
. 
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
ne

ar
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n.
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 m

at
te

rs
 t

ak
in

g 
m

uc
h 

lo
ng

er
 t

o 
fin

al
is

e 
th

an
 

en
vi

sa
ge

d 
an

d 
m

an
y 

is
su

es
 b

ei
ng

 r
ai

se
d/

re
-r

ai
se

d 
by

 e
xt

er
na

l l
eg

al
 

ad
vi

se
r.

 F
in

an
ci

al
 p

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ev

is
ed

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

ho
w

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 r
un

 o
nc

e 
th

e 
sh

ad
ow

 b
oa

rd
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

. 
Q

1;
 d

el
ay

s 
in

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
m

ea
n 

th
at

 t
he

 t
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 o
f 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

m
is

se
d 

- 
fu

rt
he

r 
up

da
te

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 

A
&

C
2 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
e-

op
en

 t
he

 
A
rt

 G
al

le
ry

 a
nd

 M
us

eu
m

A
&

C
2a

 W
e 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
re

ca
nt

in
g 

&
 r

eo
cc

up
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 in
 r

ea
di

ne
ss

 f
or

 a
 

's
of

t-
op

en
in

g'

Sa
t-

5-
O

ct
-1

3
Ja

ne
Li

lly
st

on
e 

Q
2 

- 
Pl

an
s 

on
 s

ite
 h

as
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d 
at

 a
 p

ac
e 

an
d 

th
er

e 
is

 n
ow

 f
ul

l 
po

ss
es

si
on

 o
f 
th

e 
si

te
. 
St

af
f 

ar
e 

bu
sy

 w
ith

 r
ec

an
tin

g 
an

d 
re

oc
cu

pa
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 in

 r
ea

di
ne

ss
 f
or

 t
he

 r
e-

op
en

in
g 

on
 5

th
 O

ct
ob

er
. 
Q

1 
- 

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
to

 o
pe

n 
th

e 
A
G

&
M

 o
n 

5t
h 

O
ct

ob
er

. 
Pa

rt
ia

l p
os

se
ss

io
n 

of
 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 s

uc
h 

as
 t

he
 A

rt
s 

an
d 

C
ra

ft
s 

ga
lle

ry
, 
R
ol

le
r 

ra
ck

in
g 

an
d 

pi
ct

ur
e 

st
or

es
, 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
fr

om
 M

ay
 2

01
3.

A
&

C
2b

 W
e 

w
ill

 h
os

t 
th

e 
O

pe
n 

W
es

t 
Ex

hi
bi

tio
n

M
on

-
30

-
Se

p-
13

Ja
ne

Li
lly

st
on

e 

Q
2 

- 
St

af
f 
ar

e 
bu

sy
 w

ith
 r

ec
an

tin
g 

an
d 

re
oc

cu
pa

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 s

ite
 in

 
re

ad
in

es
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
-o

pe
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
A
G

&
M

 o
n 

5 
O

ct
ob

er
. 
Th

e 
O

pe
n 

W
es

t 
Ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 t
he

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

on
 

12
th

 O
ct

ob
er

. 
Q

1 
- 

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
to

 b
rin

g 
th

e 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 

A
G

&
M

, 
op

en
in

g 
on

 1
2t

h 
O

ct
ob

er
.

A
&

C
2c

 W
e 

w
ill

 h
os

t 
th

e 
C
ol

in
 

R
ee

d 
Ex

hi
bi

tio
n

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

Ja
ne

Li
lly

st
on

e 

Q
2 

- 
Pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

at
 a

 p
ac

e 
an

d 
as

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r,
 t

he
 

C
ol

in
 R

ei
d 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
is

 t
ak

in
g 

sh
ap

e 
in

 t
he

 g
al

le
rie

s 
in

 r
ea

di
ne

ss
 f

or
 t

he
 

re
-o

pe
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
A
G

&
M

 o
n 

5t
h 

O
ct

ob
er

. 
Q

1 
- 

Si
te

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 C

ol
in

 R
ei

d 
an

d 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g 

to
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
A
G

&
M

 f
ro

m
 4

th
 O

ct
ob

er
.

A
&

C
2d

 W
e 

w
ill

 h
ol

d 
an

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
op

en
in

g 
ce

re
m

on
y

Tu
e-

31
-

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
ne

Li
lly

st
on

e 

Q
2 

- 
Th

e 
of

fic
ia

l o
pe

ni
ng

 c
er

em
on

y 
pl

an
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

t 
in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

on
ce

 t
he

 s
of

t 
op

en
in

g 
of

 t
he

 A
G

&
M

 h
as

 t
ak

en
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

5t
h 

O
ct

ob
er

. 
Q

1 
- 

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g

23

Page 189



A
&

C
3 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
To

w
n 

H
al

l f
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y

A
&

C
3a

 W
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 f

or
 t

he
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
C
ab

in
et

W
ed

-
31

-J
ul

-
13

G
ar

y
N

ej
ru

p

Q
2 

- 
Th

e 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

dy
 w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

16
th

 J
ul

y.
 Q

1 
- 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 S

tu
dy

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 C

ab
in

et
 r

ep
or

t 
su

bm
itt

ed
 f
or

 a
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

m
ov

e 
th

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 t

o 
th

e 
ne

xt
 p

ha
se

. 
D

ec
is

io
n 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 J
ul

y

A
&

C
4 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
bo

x 
of

fic
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

ex
er

ci
se

 &
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

ne
w

 s
ys

te
m

A
&

C
4a

 W
e 

w
ill

 a
w

ar
d 

th
e 

bo
x 

of
fic

e 
co

nt
ra

ct

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

G
ar

y
N

ej
ru

p
Te

nd
er

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 U

pd
at

ed
 in

-h
ou

se
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
w

ar
de

d 
w

ith
 s

av
in

gs
 m

ad
e 

to
 B

tG

A
&

C
4b

 W
e 

w
ill

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 t

he
 n

ew
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 t
o 

im
pl

em
en

t 
th

e 
ne

w
 b

ox
 o

ff
ic

e

Sa
t-

31
-

A
ug

-1
3

G
ar

y
N

ej
ru

p
Bo

x 
of

fic
e 

te
nd

er
 d

ec
is

io
n 

to
 r

em
ai

n 
in

 h
ou

se
.

24

Page 190



25

Page 191



W
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t 
o

u
r 

'B
ri

d
g

in
g

 t
h

e 
G

ap
' t

ar
g

et
s 

fo
r 

ca
sh

ab
le

 s
av

in
g

s 
an

d
 in

cr
ea

se
d

 in
co

m
e 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s
 

E
n

d
D

a
te

L
e
a
d

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

V
FM

1 
W

e 
w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

sh
ar

ed
 I

C
T 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 
Fo

re
st

 o
f 

D
ea

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il

V
FM

1a
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

C
BC

 s
ta

ff
 t

o 
Fo

re
st

 o
f 

D
ea

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il 

(F
oD

D
C
)

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 
Ju

ne
 2

01
3:

 I
C
T 

St
af

f 
TU

PE
D

 t
o 

FO
D

 o
n 

1/
4/

13
. 
Ta

sk
 c

om
pl

et
e.

V
FM

1b
 I

m
pl

em
en

t 
ye

ar
 1

 o
f 

th
e 

IC
T 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 u

pg
ra

de
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

C
B
C
 a

nd
 

al
ig

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 w

ith
 F

oD
D

C
 (

18
m

th
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

Fu
rt

he
r 

pr
og

re
ss

 m
ad

e 
in

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t 

of
 r

ec
ip

ro
ca

l D
is

as
te

r 
R
ec

ov
er

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 F

O
D

 
di

st
ric

t 
co

un
ci

l (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fo
rm

al
 t

es
tin

g 
of

 b
ot

h 
el

ec
to

ra
l r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s)

, 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 v

id
eo

 c
on

fe
re

nc
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
C
BC

 a
nd

 
FO

D
, 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 w
ifi

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
of

 t
he

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 

O
ff

ic
es

, 
up

gr
ad

e 
of

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
i-p

ad
s 

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
 r

ol
lo

ut
 o

f 
M

S 
of

fic
e 

20
10

 t
o 

ke
y 

us
er

s)
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 s

ha
re

d 
he

lp
de

sk
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

n 
IC

T 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

tr
an

et
 p

ag
e 

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
 n

ew
 p

ho
ne

 d
ire

ct
or

y)
. 
Ju

ne
 2

01
3:

 S
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

pr
og

re
ss

 m
ad

e 
in

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

IC
T 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 
th

e 
ro

llo
ut

 o
f 

ne
w

 t
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s.

V
FM

1c
 I

m
pl

em
en

t 
re

ci
pr

oc
al

 b
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 f

or
 I

C
T 

di
sa

st
er

 
re

co
ve

ry
 w

ith
 F

oD
D

C

Fr
i-
31

-
M

ay
-

13

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

El
ec

to
ra

l r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 t
es

te
d 

w
ith

 n
o 

is
su

es
 

ra
is

ed
. 
R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 B
en

ef
its

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 n

ex
t 

to
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 

te
st

in
g.

 D
ea

dl
in

e 
fo

r 
fu

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 t
es

tin
g 

to
 b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 -

 e
nd

 
da

te
 t

o 
be

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

. 
Ju

ne
 2

01
3:

 N
ew

 r
ec

ip
ro

ca
l D

is
as

te
r 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 n
ow

 in
 p

la
ce

 in
 C

BC
 a

nd
 F

O
D

 s
er

ve
r 

ro
om

s.
 F

ul
l t

es
tin

g 
of

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 r
ec

ov
er

y 
in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
st

ag
e 

w
ith

 E
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

s 
al

re
ad

y 
sc

he
du

le
d.

V
FM

2 
W

e 
w

ill
 p

re
pa

re
 f

or
 a

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

re
ve

nu
es

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
its

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 2
01

5/
16

V
FM

2a
 I

m
pl

em
en

t 
a 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
in

g 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s 
te

am
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

Br
id

gi
ng

 t
he

 G
ap

 (
Bt

G
) 

sa
vi

ng
s 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
£8

8,
00

0 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4

Su
n-

30
-

Ju
n-

13

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 
Q

2 
N

ew
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 B
tG

 s
av

in
g 

of
 £

88
k 

fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

de
liv

er
ed

.

V
FM

2b
 I

m
pl

em
en

t 
th

e 
ne

w
 c

ou
nt

y 
w

id
e 

co
un

ci
l t

ax
 d

is
co

un
t 

sc
he

m
e 

fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 a

 lo
ca

l c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

di
sc

ou
nt

 s
ch

em
e 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

in
 t

he
 s

um
m

er
 

of
 2

01
3 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

co
un

ci
l i

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

Tu
e-

31
-

D
ec

-1
3

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

Sc
he

m
e 

de
si

gn
 f

or
 2

01
4/

15
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 c
ou

nt
y 

C
FO

's
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
es

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

is
su

e 
of

 r
ai

si
ng

 s
m

al
l b

ill
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

no
t 

pa
id

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

be
fo

re
. 
C
ab

in
et

 a
gr

ee
d 

re
po

rt
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

po
se

d 
th

e 
‘n

o 
ch

an
ge

’ s
ch

em
e 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

sh
or

te
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

un
de

rw
ay

.

V
FM

2c
 S

up
po

rt
 t

he
 t

ra
ns

iti
on

 t
o 

th
e 

'u
ni

ve
rs

al
 c

re
di

t' 
be

ne
fit

s 
sy

st
em

 f
or

 n
ew

 
cl

ai
m

an
ts

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3 

to
 b

e 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 D

ep
t 

of
 W

or
k 

&
 P

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

re
si

du
al

 
be

ne
fit

 s
er

vi
ce

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 
Q

2 
C
on

tin
ue

d 
de

la
ys

 in
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
ro

llo
ut

 o
f 

un
iv

er
sa

l c
re

di
t 

im
pa

ct
ed

 
on

 lo
ca

l t
im

es
ca

le
s.

 D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 D
W

P 
co

nt
in

ue
. 

26

Page 192



V
FM

3 
W

e 
w

ill
 im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

'B
rid

gi
ng

 t
he

 G
ap

' p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

M
TF

S 
fu

nd
in

g 
ga

p

V
FM

3a
 D

ev
el

op
 t

he
 b

ud
ge

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 f

or
 

20
14

/1
5 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

Th
u-

31
-

O
ct

-1
3

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
a 

bu
dg

et
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

re
po

rt
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3 
w

hi
ch

 
ki

ck
ed

 o
ff

 t
he

 b
ud

ge
t 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

m
od

el
le

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

ne
xt

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 i.
e.

 a
 f

ur
th

er
 c

ut
 in

 f
un

di
ng

 in
 2

01
4/

15
 o

f 
£8

44
k 

(1
3.

6%
) 

an
d 

a 
cu

t 
in

 R
SG

 b
et

w
ee

n 
20

14
/1

5 
an

d 
20

15
/1

6 
of

 
28

%
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 f
un

di
ng

 g
ap

 f
or

 2
01

4/
15

 o
f 

£9
89

k 
an

d 
th

e 
ga

p 
ov

er
 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
20

14
/1

5 
– 

20
17

/1
8 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 r

is
en

 t
o 

£2
.6

35
m

. 
A
n 

en
er

ge
tic

 a
nd

 p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 t

o 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 b
ud

ge
t 

sa
vi

ng
s,

 c
ar

ri
ed

 
ou

t 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 B
tG

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 b

ri
dg

in
g 

th
e 

ga
p 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5,

 h
av

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
at

 t
hi

s 
ea

rl
y 

st
ag

e 
in

 t
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
av

in
gs

 o
f 

£6
64

k,
 le

av
in

g 
£3

27
k 

to
 f

in
d,

 
as

su
m

in
g 

a 
2%

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

in
cr

ea
se

.

V
FM

3b
 I

de
nt

ify
 B

tG
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
/ 

in
co

m
e 

to
 m

ee
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

ga
p 

ta
rg

et
 f

or
 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

fu
rt

he
r 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
or

 c
lo

si
ng

 t
he

 M
TF

S 
fu

nd
in

g 
ga

p

Fr
i-
28

-
Fe

b-
14

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

M
TF

S 
ga

p 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

pd
at

ed
 f

or
 t

he
 p

er
io

d 
20

14
/1

5 
– 

20
17

/1
8 

an
d 

ha
s 

ris
en

 t
o 

£2
.6

35
m

. 
Th

e 
Bt

G
 g

ro
up

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 C

ab
in

et
, 

SL
T 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

fu
rt

he
r 

op
tio

ns
. 
Th

e 
cr

os
s 

pa
rt

y 
bu

dg
et

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 is
 a

ls
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s.
 J

un
e 

20
13

: 
W

or
k 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 c
lo

se
 M

TF
S 

ga
p 

w
hi

ch
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

to
 £

3.
6m

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 a

 1
0%

 c
ut

 a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 f

or
 

20
15

/1
6 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
re

vi
ew

.

V
FM

3c
 S

up
po

rt
 t

he
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 t
he

 
G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
 b

us
in

es
s 

ra
te

s 
po

ol
 f

or
 

20
13

/1
4,

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 t
o 

po
ol

 in
 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
M

TF
S 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

ra
te

s 
re

te
nt

io
n

Fr
i-
28

-
Fe

b-
14

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
po

si
tio

n 
st

at
em

en
t 

su
gg

es
ts

 a
 m

uc
h 

be
tt

er
 p

os
iti

on
 f

or
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

hi
ch

 is
 li

ke
ly

 t
o 

re
su

lt 
in

 n
o 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

to
 c

al
l o

n 
th

e 
re

se
rv

e.
 P

oo
lin

g 
m

od
el

lin
g 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 t

ha
t 

po
ol

in
g 

ha
s 

be
ne

fit
ed

 G
lo

uc
es

te
rs

hi
re

 a
nd

, 
on

 t
hi

s 
ba

si
s,

 C
FO

’s
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 

ha
ve

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
po

ol
 f

or
 2

01
4/

15
. 

V
FM

4 
W

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 t

he
 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 F

ut
ur

es
 (

Fu
tu

re
 

C
ou

nc
il)

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

re
si

du
al

 c
ou

nc
il 

se
rv

ic
es

V
FM

4a
 W

or
k 

st
re

am
 1

 -
 id

en
tif

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

/ 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
sa

vi
ng

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
a 

ta
rg

et
 f

or
 

20
13

/1
4 

of
 £

15
0k

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
fr

om
 t

he
 lo

ss
 o

f 
on

 s
tr

ee
t 

pa
rk

in
g 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

an
d 

to
 

ev
al

ua
te

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n

Tu
e-

30
-

A
pr

-1
3

G
ra

ha
m

e 
Le

w
is

Q
2 

- 
Th

e 
in

iti
al

 t
ar

ge
t 

of
 £

15
0k

 f
or

 2
01

4/
15

 w
ill

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

ge
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. 
Q

1 
O

n 
ta

rg
et

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

ge
 

V
FM

4b
 W

or
k 

st
re

am
 2

 -
 r

ep
or

t 
to

 c
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

os
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

av
in

gs
 o

f 
£2

00
k/

yr

Fr
i-
28

-
Fe

b-
14

A
nd

re
w

N
or

th

Q
2 

R
ep

or
t 

ag
re

ed
 a

t 
co

un
ci

l; 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 r
at

ifi
ed

 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 s
av

in
gs

 o
f 

ci
rc

a 
£2

20
k 

pe
r 

an
nu

m
 b

y 
20

16
/1

7

V
FM

5 
W

e 
w

ill
 a

gr
ee

 a
n 

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

V
FM

5a
 D

ev
el

op
 t

he
 b

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 

co
un

ci
l's

 o
ff

ic
es

Su
n-

30
-

Ju
n-

13

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
ab

or
te

d 
at

te
m

pt
s 

to
 a

cq
ui

re
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
of

fic
e 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 n
ee

ds
 in

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l c

ha
ng

es
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

la
st

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
an

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
fu

tu
re

 p
la

ns
. 
Th

is
 is

 li
ke

ly
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
ab

ly
 

re
du

ce
 t

he
 o

ff
ic

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

op
en

 u
p 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

.

V
FM

5b
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 p

ar
tn

er
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t 

to
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
of

fic
e 

lo
ca

tio
n

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
 

R
ob

er
ts

Q
2 

- 
as

 a
bo

ve
; 

se
ar

ch
 o

n 
go

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
pr

op
er

ty

27

Page 193



V
FM

5c
 C

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 o

f 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 O
ff

ic
es

 f
or

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
 

R
ob

er
ts

Q
2 

- 
as

 a
bo

ve
; 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 li

nk
ed

 t
o 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
pr

em
is

es
 f

or
 C

BC
. 

V
FM

5d
 D

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 I

C
T 

re
qu

ir
em

en
t 

/ 
st

ra
te

gy
 f

or
 n

ew
 o

ff
ic

es

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

M
at

t
Th

om
as

Q
2 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 I

C
T 

se
rv

er
 r

oo
m

 t
o 

FO
D

 is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

an
d 

th
e 

te
am

 a
re

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 t

he
 n

ew
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ar

e 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

bl
e 

to
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
lo

ca
tio

n.
 

V
FM

5e
 D

et
er

m
in

e 
sp

ac
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

'fu
tu

re
 c

ou
nc

il'
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

s 
fu

tu
re

 b
us

in
es

s 
ne

ed
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
fr

on
t 

of
 h

ou
se

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, 
in

 
re

lo
ca

te
d 

of
fic

es

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
 

R
ob

er
ts

Q
2 

W
or

k 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

 h
an

d 
to

 a
sc

er
ta

in
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 f

ut
ur

e 
ne

ed
s.

V
FM

5f
 A

gr
ee

 a
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
ro

ad
m

ap
 f

or
 t

he
 

ra
tio

na
lis

at
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

/ 
da

ta
 s

to
ra

ge
 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

n 
of

fic
e 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 

re
du

ce
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

 s
to

ra
ge

 s
pa

ce

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

up
da

te
 -

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 t
he

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 F
O

D
/C

BC
 I

C
T 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

lig
nm

en
t.

 J
un

e 
20

13
: 

Pe
nd

in
g 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 t

he
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 F

O
D

/C
BC

 I
C
T 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

lig
nm

en
t.

V
FM

6 
W

e 
w

ill
 a

gr
ee

 a
n 

A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pl
an

V
FM

6a
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 
in

fo
rm

 t
he

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pl

an

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
 

R
ob

er
ts

Q
2 

- 
ne

ed
 f

or
 m

or
e 

ho
lis

tic
 v

ie
w

 w
ith

 jo
in

t 
re

po
rt

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 

bu
ilt

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

- 
du

e 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4

V
FM

6b
 D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

n 
A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 w
hi

ch
 c

ap
tu

re
s 

th
e 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 f

or
 t

he
 c

ou
nc

il'
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 
po

rt
fo

lio

M
on

-
31

-
M

ar
-1

4

D
av

id
 

R
ob

er
ts

Q
2 

- 
ca

pi
ta

l s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 S
LT

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4

V
FM

6c
 D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

 f
un

di
ng

 
st

ra
te

gy
 t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pl

an

Fr
i-
28

-
Fe

b-
14

M
ar

k
Sh

el
do

n 

Q
2:

 W
or

k 
st

re
am

 d
el

ay
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 t

he
 d

el
ay

 in
 t

he
 s

al
e 

of
 N

or
th

 
pl

ac
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ke

y 
is

su
e 

of
 t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 f
un

d 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
. 

28

Page 194



29

Page 195



Page 196
This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Gloucestershire Airport
	2013_11_25_O&S_Airport_Report_appendix_1
	2013_11_25_O&S_Airport_Draft_minutes_appendix_2
	2013_11_25_O&S_Airport_Report_appendix_3

	8 Update from the Joint Airport Working Group on the fourth annual review of the airport's green policy
	2013_11_25_Glos_Airport_Green_Policy_Fourth_Annual_Review_Appendix 2
	2013_11_25_OS_Glos_Airport_Green_Policy_Fourth_Annual_Review_Appendix 3

	10 Updates from scrutiny task groups
	scrutiny_registration_form

	11 Review of scrutiny workplan
	12 Quarter 2 Performance Report
	2013_11_25_O&S_App_A_Corporate_Performance Quarter 2 2013-14


